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meb®eeuekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue

Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®³ee meom³eebmeeþer

31 cee®e&, 2023 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&meeþer uesKeehejeref#ele Deee|LekeÀ efJeJejCeebmen kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®ee Jeee|<ekeÀ 
DenJeeue legce®³eemeceesj meeoj keÀjleevee meb®eeuekeÀebvee Deevebo nesle Deens.

kebÀheveer®eer mLeehevee he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer cnCetve 11 peguew 2018 jespeer cenejeä^ jep³eele kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 lejlego Yeeie 
XXIA Debleie&le meom³eebkeÀ[tve otOe mebkeÀueve, Kejsoer, he´ef¬eÀ³ee keÀjCes, l³ee®es efJeheCeve keÀjCes DeeefCe l³eemebyebOeer he´emebefiekeÀ 
ef¬eÀ³eekeÀueeheebceO³es J³eJenej Je J³eJemee³e keÀjC³eemeeþer keÀjC³eele Deeueer. kebÀheveer ves 09 peevesJeejer 2019 uee otOe 
mebkeÀuevee®³ee keÀecee®eer meg©Jeele kesÀueer.

Deee|LekeÀ heefjCeece: -

meb#esefhele Deee|LekeÀ heefjCeece Keeueeruehe´ceeCes Deensle: -

leheMeerue
31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer 
mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&meeþer

(` npeejceO³es)

31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer 
mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&meeþer

(` npeejceO³es)

J³eJemee³eeletve efceUCeeje cenmetue 5,85,257 4,30,811

Flej GlheVe 2,592 9,847

SketÀCe GlheVe 5,87,849 4,40,658

SketÀCe Ke®e& 5,86,224 4,39,752

keÀjhetJeea®³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer veHeÀe/(leesìe). 1,625 906

keÀjebmeeþer lejleto 349 141

keÀjeveblej®³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer veHeÀe/(leesìe). 1,276 765

kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®eer eqmLeleer: -

hegvejeJeueeskeÀvee®³ee Je<ee&ojc³eeve J³eJemee³eeletve efceUeuesuee SketÀCe cenmetue neslee ª. 5,85,257/- npeej.

Je<e&Yejele Peeuesues SketÀCe Ke®e& nesles ª. 5,86,224/- npeej.

keÀjhe½eele Peeuesuee veHeÀe neslee ` 1,276/- npeej.

ueeYeebMe:

kebÀheveer®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ueeYeebMe) cnCetve keÀesCeleerner jkeÌkeÀce osC³ee®es he´mleeJe keÀjle 
veener.
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meeceev³e jeKeerJe efveefOeceO³es nmleeblejCe:

kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®es keÀuece 378ZI lejlego efpeuee kebÀheveer Devlee|ve³ece keÀuece 11.10 men Jee®ee³e®es Deens l³ee®³ee 
Deveg<ebieeves, Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2022-23 kebÀheveer®³ee keÀjhe½eele veHeÌ³eeceOetve meeceev³e jeKeerJe efveefOe ceOes ` 12,76,000/- 
(yeeje ueeKe MeneÊej npeej ©he³es) nmleeblejCe keÀjC³ee®es ceb[U he´mleeefJele keÀjerle Deens.

J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ keÀe³ee¥®ee Dee{eJee: -

otOe Kejsoer: kebÀheveer®es otOe Kejsoer keWÀê ³eJeleceeU, JeOee& DeeefCe JeeMeerce efpeu¿eeleerue Ieeìbpeer, keÀUbye, kesÀUehetj, oejJne, 
vesj, yeeYetUieeJe, efoie´me, hegmeo, eEnieCeIeeì DeeefCe cebieªUheerj ³ee leeuegkeÌ³eebceO³es kebÀheveer®es otOe Kejsoer®es keÀece megª Deens. 
kebÀheveer 9 peevesJeejer 2019 jespeer keÀe³e&jle Peeueer nesleerkebÀheveerves 31 cee®e& 2023 he³e¥le 5 yeukeÀ efceukeÀ ketÀuej DeeefCe 1 
efceukeÀ ef®eeEueie meWìj®³ee Debleie&le 331 Sceheerheer®eer mLeehevee kesÀueer. Je<e&Yejele kebÀheveerves 30749 KgPD keÀ®®es otOe Kejsoer 
kesÀues (SketÀCe he´ceeCe: 11,22,32,78 Kg).

Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&®³ee MesJeìer, kebÀheveerves 11625 meom³eeb®eer veeWoCeer kesÀueer nesleer. DeMee he´keÀejs meom³eebveer kebÀheveer®³ee 
keÀecekeÀepeeJej efJeéeeme oMe&Jeuee Deens.

Kejsoer eEkeÀceleeR®³ee meboYee&le kebÀheveer Deeheu³ee meom³eebvee l³eebveer hegjJeuesu³ee ogOeemeeþer mheOee&lcekeÀ DeeefCe HeÀe³eosMeerj eEkeÀcele 
osle Deens. kebÀheveer keÀe³e&#ecelee Jee{Jetve DeeefCe JeenletkeÀ Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjCes, ³eesi³e he³e&Jes#eCe, opee&®eer leheemeCeer Je GÊece 
JeenletkeÀ efve³eb$eCeemeejK³ee Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjCee³ee& Ghee³e³eespeveebmen Deeheu³ee meom³eebkeÀ[tve otOe Kejsoer Jee{JeC³eemeeþer 
melele he´³elveMeerue Deens.

GlheeokeÀlee Jee{efJeCee´³ee mesJee:

Deenej meblegueve keÀe³e&¬eÀce (RBP)

kebÀheveer®³ee keÀe³e&#es$eele GlheeokeÀ pegv³ee KeeÐe he×leeR®es heeueve keÀjle Deensle. iegjeb®³ee iejpesvegmeej ®eebieu³ee Deenej 
he×leeRvee he´eslmeenve osC³eemeeþer kebÀheveerves Deenej meblegueve keÀe³e&¬eÀce (RBP) mJeerkeÀejuee Deens. ³ee keÀe³e&¬eÀceebleie&le, mee@
HeÌìJesDej®³ee ceoleerves le³eej keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee peveeJejebvee meblegefuele Deenej osC³eeyeeyele otOe GlheeokeÀebvee meuuee efouee 
peelees. otOe GlheeokeÀebvee l³eeb®³eemeesyele GheueyOe DeVeIeìkeÀeb®ee Jeehej keÀªve meblegefuele Deenej IesC³ee®ee meuuee efouee 
peelees p³eecegUs otOe Glheeoveele Jee{ nesles, peveeJejeb®es Deejesi³e DeeefCe otOe Glheeove Ke®ee&le Ieì nesles. Je<e&Yejele 4551 
iegjs Deenej meblegueve keÀe³e&¬eÀceebleie&le meceeefJeä keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle.

ke=Àef$ece ieYee&Oeeve mesJee (AI)

kebÀheveer ogOeeUt peveeJejeb®eer GlheeokeÀlee megOeejC³eemeeþer, ogiOeeslheeovee®ee Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeefCe l³ee®³ee 
keÀe³e&#es$eele megOeejCee keÀªve MeslekeÀ´³eeb®es GlheVe Jee{JeC³eemeeþer MeslekeÀN³eeb®³ee oejele he´efMeef#ele hee$e SDee³e leb$e%eeb®³ee 
ceeHe&Àle ke=Àef$ece jsleve mesJee (AI) hegjJele Deens.

Je<e&Yejele 6303 ke=Àef$ece jsleve (AI) keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle.

JebO³elJe efveJeejCe efMeyeerj

heMegheeueveeuee HeÀe³eosMeerj J³eJemee³e yeveJeC³eele JebO³elJe ne SkeÀ ceesþe De[LeUe Demeu³eeves kebÀheveer Deeheu³ee keÀe³e&#es$eele 
JebO³elJe Ghe®eej efMeefyejs efveJeejCe efMeyeerj kesÀues. Je<e&Yejele, kebÀheveerves SketÀCe 120 JebO³elJe Ghe®eej efMeefyejele 3936 
he´eC³eeb®eer ®ee®eCeer kesÀueer.
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iegjeb®ee ®eeje

kebÀheveerves Je<e&Yejele megceejs 578 cesefì^keÀ ìve heMegKeeÐee®eer efJe¬eÀer kesÀueer, peer ceeieerue Je<eea 269 cesefì^keÀ ìve nesleer DeeefCe 
114… ìkeÌkesÀ Jee{ veeWoJeueer.

Keefvepe efceÞeCe

kebÀheveerves ogOeeUt peveeJejeb®es Deejesi³e, ogiOeeslheeove DeeefCe he´peveve megOeejC³eemeeþer keÀe³e&#es$eele GheueyOe ®eeje, nJeeceeve 
DeeefCe Deeneje®³ee meJe³eer ue#eele IesTve kebÀheveerves Deeheu³ee ye´B[ veeJeeKeeueer Keefvepe efceÞeCe efJekeÀefmele kesÀues Deens DeeefCe 
GlheeokeÀebvee yeepeej YeeJee hes#ee keÀceer oejele Keefvepe efceÞeCe GheueyOe keÀªve osle Deens. kebÀheveerves Je<e&Yejele, megceejs 14.6 
cesefì^keÀ ìve Keefvepe efceÞeCee®eer efJe¬eÀer kesÀueer.

peveeJej Jeeìhe:

cenejeä^eleerue ³eJeleceeU DeeefCe JeeMeerce efpeu¿eebceO³es iegjeb®³ee peeleer®eer iegCeJeÊee Jee{JeC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves, kebÀheveerves jeä^er³e 
ieeskegÀU efceMeve 2021-2026 Debleie&le cenÊJehetCe& he´³elve kesÀues. ³ee he´³elveeb®ee SkeÀ Yeeie cnCetve 2022-23 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ 
Je<ee&le SketÀCe 168 iegjeb®es Jeeìhe keÀjC³eele Deeues. kebÀheveerves mìsì yeBkeÀ Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee (SBI) meesyele men meecebpem³e keÀjej 
(MOU) osKeerue Debceueele DeeCeuee. ner megefJeOee Fbogpee kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eebvee iee³eer DeeefCe cnMeeR®³ee Kejsoermeeþer efJeMes<e 
efJeÊehegjJeþe mebOeer osC³ee®³ee efJeefMeä O³es³eeves keÀe³ee&eqvJele keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

Deuhe otOe OeejkeÀ GlheeokeÀeb®es J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ otOe GlheeokeÀebceO³es ªheeblej nesC³eemeeþer ³ee Ghe¬eÀcee®ee he´eLeefcekeÀ GÎsMe 
neslee. ³ee keÀeuece³ee&osle, SkeÀ GuuesKeveer³e keÀeceefiejer ue#eele Deeueer. Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le 2022-23, kebÀheveer®³ee 68 
meom³eebveer ³ee efJeÊehegjJeþe megefJeOes®eer ueeYe efceUeuee, heefjCeeceer SketÀCe 136 peveeJejeb®eer Kejsoer kesÀueer iesueer.

iegCeJeÊesmeeþer heg{ekeÀej:

Jeehejele Demeuesues yeukeÀ efceukeÀ ketÀueme& (yeerScemeer) DeeefCe efceukeÀ ef®eeEueie meWìj, cetueYetle ®ee®eCeer megefJeOee Je keÀ®®³ee 
ogOee®³ee opee&®³ee leheemeCeer meeþer efJeefJeOe he´iele leb$e%eeveeveer meppe Deens. kebÀheveer®³ee J³eJemee³eele G®®e opee&®eer heeleUer 
megefveeq½ele keÀjC³eeme Je keÀe³ece jeKeC³eeme kebÀheveerves meJe& mebyebefOeleebvee leebef$ekeÀ mene³³e hegjJeues Deens DeeefCe hegjJele Deens, 
p³ee®ee Yej mJe®í otOe GlheeoveeJej Deens pes ogOee®³ee opee&Meer Lesì mebyebefOele Deens.

mebmLee efvecee&Ce heerDeeF&yeer:

GÊece he´Meemeve DeeefCe meom³e keWÀefêle ¢äerkeÀesveeÜejs heerDeeF&yeer J³eJemee³eeuee cepeyetleer he´oeve keÀjles. kebÀheveer®³ee J³eJemee³eele 
meom³eeb®ee menYeeie Jee{JeC³eemeeþer he´³elveebvee efoMee osC³eele Deeueer p³ee®ee heefjCeece Deee|LekeÀ he´oMe&ve Gb®eeJeC³eele Peeuee.

heerDeeF&yeer ®es Ghe¬eÀce GlheeokeÀ kebÀheveeruee cegK³elJes Kegu³ee Je heejoMe&keÀ he´Meemeve he´Ceeueer Je meom³eeb®³ee DeeÞe³ee®³ee 
he´ceeCeele l³eeb®es ³eesieoeve ³eeÜejs ogiOeJ³eJemee³e #es$eeleerue Flej kebÀhev³eebheemetve JesieUs keÀjleele.

kebÀheveer®es cetueYetle efme×eble:

kebÀheveer®³ee cetueYetle efme×ebleeb®es keÀþesj heeueve kesÀues peeles. J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ J³eJenej HeÀÊeÀ meom³eebhegjles®e ce³ee&efole nesles. 
meef¬eÀ³e JeehejkeÀlee& meom³elee DeeefCe J³eJemee³e Je he´Meemeveeleerue l³eeb®³ee menYeeieeuee meom³eeb®es efMe#eCe Je peeieªkeÀlee 
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yeebOeCeer keÀe³e&¬eÀceeÜejs he´eslmeenve osC³eele Deeues. ³ee®ee heefjCeece yengleebMe meef¬eÀ³e meom³eebveer Je<e&Yejele meceYeeie Yeeb[Jeue 
³eesieoevee®eer hetle&lee keÀjC³eele Peeuee.

meom³eeb®ee mebheke&À DeeefCe le¬eÀej efveJeejCeemeeþer ieeJe heeleUerJej meom³eeb®³ee Deveewhe®eeefjkeÀ ieìeb®es ieþve kesÀues iesues 
Deens, ns ieì meom³e Je kebÀheveer ojc³eeve ognsjer mebJeeo nesC³eemeeþer efve³eefceleefjl³ee Yesìleele p³eecegUs meom³eeb®³ee le¬eÀejeR®es 
efveJeejCener keÀjlee ³esles. J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ keÀe³ee&®es keÀe³e&#eceefjl³ee J³eJemLeeheve keÀjC³eeme DeeefCe Deee|LekeÀ he´oMe&vee®es ue#³e 
ieeþC³eemeeþer keÀce&®ee³ee¥veemeg×e JeeieCetkeÀermebyebOeer Je he´sjCeelcekeÀ he´efMe#eCe osC³eele Deeues, pesCeskeÀªve ueJekeÀjele ueJekeÀj 
kebÀheveer efìketÀve jenC³eemeeþer J³eJene³e&lee Je Kee$eer keÀjlee ³esF&ue.

he´efMe#eCe Je #ecelee Je=×er keÀe³e&¬eÀce:

meom³eebvee l³eeb®eer YetefcekeÀe Je peyeeyeoejer mecepeeJeer ³eekeÀefjlee l³eebvee ogiOeJ³eJemee³eeMeer mebyebefOele efJeefJeOe peeieªkeÀlee 
keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®es he´efMe#eCe efoues peeles. meom³e, mebYeeJ³e meom³e, ceb[Ue®es meom³e Je keÀce&®ee³ee¥meeþer JesUesJesUer he´efMe#eCe 
keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®es Dee³eespeve kesÀues peeles 2022-23 ³ee Je<ee&ojc³eeve IesC³eele Deeuesues cegK³e he´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&¬eÀce Keeueeruehe´ceeCes 
nesles.

De. ¬eÀ he´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&¬eÀce
IesC³eele Deeuesu³ee he´efMe#eCe 

keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®eer mebK³ee
he´efMeef#ele Peeuesu³ee 
menYeeieeR®eer mebK³ee

1. meb®eeuekeÀ keÀewMeu³e efJekeÀeme keÀe³e&¬eÀce 1 6

2. GlheeokeÀ peeieªkeÀlee keÀe³e&¬eÀce 453 3171

3. ogiOeJ³eJemee³e J³eJemLeeheve he´efMe#eCe 6 2219

Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& mebheu³eeveblej YeeweflekeÀ yeoue:

31 cee®e& 2023 heemetve ³ee DenJeeuee®³ee leejKeshe³e¥le kebÀheveer®³ee Deee|LekeÀ eqmLeleeruee he´YeeefJele keÀjCeejs keÀesCelesner YeeweflekeÀ 
yeoue eEkeÀJee he´efleye×lee GÓJeuesues veener. efve³eecekeÀ DeeefCe v³ee³eeue³es ³eebveer keÀesCelesner cenÊJehetCe& DeeefCe YeeweflekeÀ DeeosMe 
efouesues veenerle pes kebÀheveer®³ee oerIe&keÀeueerve J³eJemee³e meb®eeueve heefjeqmLeleerJej DeeefCe YeefJe<³eeleerue keÀecekeÀepeeJej heefjCeece 
keÀjleerue.

J³eJemee³ee®³ee mJeªheeleerue yeoue:

meceer#eeOeerve Je<ee&le kebÀheveer®³ee J³eJemee³ee®³ee mJe©heele keÀesCeleener yeoue Peeuesuee veener.

meceYeeie Yeeb[Jeue DeeefCe meom³elee:

31 cee®e&, 2023 he³e¥le, kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eeb®³ee veeWoCeerJej 11625 meom³eeb®ee meceeJesMe Demeuesues hes[-Dehe YeeieYeeb[Jeue, 
1,60,80,200/- nesles.

AGM ceO³es celeoevee®ee DeefOekeÀej DeeefCe npesjer -

otOe GlheeokeÀ pes ³ee DenJeeuee®³ee leejKeshe³e¥le meom³e nesles l³eebvee SpeerSceceO³es GheeqmLele jenC³ee®ee DeefOekeÀej Demesue.

2022-23 Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le keÀceerlekeÀceer 200 efoJeme DeeefCe 500 efueìj otOe Deesleuesu³ee he´l³eskeÀ meom³eeuee Jeee|<ekeÀ 
meJe& meeOeejCe meYes ceO³es SkeÀe celeoevee®ee DeefOekeÀej Demesue.
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meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U: -

Debleie&le Je<e& ojc³eeve, Þeerceleer. veerlee jesMeve jeþes[ DeeefCe Þeerceleer. mJeeleer ©hesMe yeeäerkeÀj ³ee 5 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYesle jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe Peeu³ee DeeefCe heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer cebpeg<ee Deceesue [bYeejs DeeefCe Þeerceleer. efveefuecee 
jepekegÀceej ef®eJneCes ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer keÀªve YejC³eele Deeueer. Þeer. yeueeEpeoj eEmeie ³eebveer 30.06.2023 jespeer le%e 
meb®eeuekeÀ heoe®ee jepeerveecee efouee neslee DeeefCe heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeer efkeÀjCe pe³ehe´keÀeMe hesìejs ³eeb®eer lep%e meb®eeuekeÀ 
cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀªve YejC³eele Deeueer nesleer Þeerceleer. pe³eÞeer DeefcelejeJe meeKejkeÀj ([erDee³eSve 10304620) ³eeb®eer 
kebÀheveer®³ee DeefleefjÊeÀ meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele Deeueer. DeeefCe yees[& Deeieeceer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle efle®³ee 
efve³eefceleerkeÀjCee®eer efMeHeÀejme keÀjle Deens

kebÀheveer®³ee Deee|ìkeÀue Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve®³ee keÀuece 9.6 vegmeej, Þeerceleer. JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj DeeefCe Þeerceleer. 
veerlee legkeÀejece helebieje³e ³esl³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle efveJe=Êe nesleerue. meew.JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj ³eebveer mJele:uee 
hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer Dee@HeÀj kesÀues Deens DeeefCe Þeerceleer veerlee legkeÀejece helebieje³e Dehee$e Demeu³eeves l³eebveer mJele:uee 
hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer osT kesÀues veener. heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer Yeei³eÞeer Deceesue Yees³ej ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer keÀªve YejC³ee®es 
he´mleeefJele Deens.

heg{erue Jeeì®eeue:

Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2023-24 ceO³es, kebÀheveerves Deeheu³ee keÀe³e&#es$eele jeä^er³e ieeskegÀU efceMeve keÀe³e&¬eÀce jeyeefJeC³ee®eer ³eespevee 
DeeKeueer Deens. ³ee OeesjCeelcekeÀ Ghe¬eÀceecegUs ogOee®es Glheeove Jee{C³eeme, ogOeeU kegÀìgbyeeb®eer mebK³ee Jee{efJeC³eele DeeefCe 
otOe ve DeesleCeeN³eebvee meom³eebvee DeekeÀe|<ele keÀjC³eele ceole nesF&ue.

Fbotpee ®³ee meom³eebmeeþer Deenej Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjC³ee®³ee he´³elveele, kebÀheveerves vegkeÀl³ee®e mLeeheve Peeuesu³ee ³eMeéeer HeÀes[[j 
DeB[ Deie´er he´es[îegmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[ (FPO) ceeHe&Àle Deeheu³ee meom³eebmeeþer efnjJee ®eeje DeeefCe mee³euespe osC³ee®eer 
³eespevee DeeKeueer Deens. ³ee Ghe¬eÀcee®ee GÎsMe ogiOeeslheeove Jee{JeCes, iegjeb®³ee Deejesi³eeuee ®eeuevee osCes DeeefCe efueve DeeefCe 
HeÌueMe ceefnv³eeble Meeéele otOe hegjJeþe keÀjCes ns Deens.

meesyele®e kebÀheveer ³esCeeN³ee keÀeUele efjìsue efceukeÀ mesue Jee{efJeC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves 10-15 ceesyeeFueuee efceukeÀ JnWeE[ie ceMeerve 
meg© keÀjC³ee®eer ³eespevee DeeKeele Deens.

ceb[Ue®³ee meom³eeb®es he´efMe#eCe:

DenJeeuee®³ee keÀeueeJeOeerle, meb®eeuekeÀebveer otOe J³eJemee³eele cetueYetle uesKee #es$eele keÀewMeu³e efJekeÀeme keÀe³e&¬eÀce kesÀuee Deens 
p³eele l³eebveer leeUsyebo DeeefCe veHeÀe-leesìîee®³ee efJeJejCeebefJe<e³eer ceeefnleer Iesleueer Deens. ³eecegUs kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepeeyeÎue 
l³eeb®eer peeieªkeÀlee Jee{ueer Deens l³eecegUs l³eebvee DeefOekeÀ iegbleuesueer DeeefCe ceeefnleerhetCe& he×leerves l³eeb®eer vesle=lJe YetefcekeÀe 
IesC³eeme me#ece kesÀues Deens.

meb®eeuekeÀeb®es GÊejoeef³elJe efJeOeeve: -

kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 (’keÀe³eoe“) ®³ee keÀuece 134 Debleie&le DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej, meb®eeuekeÀ ³ee®eer hegäer keÀjleele:

a)	 Jeee|<ekeÀ uesKee le³eej keÀjleevee, ueeiet uesKee ceevekeÀeb®es kebÀheveerves heeueve kesÀues Deens;

b)	 meb®eeuekeÀebveer DeMeer uesKeeefJe<e³ekeÀ OeesjCes efveJe[ueer Deensle DeeefCe leer meelel³eeves ueeiet kesÀueer Deensle DeeefCe 
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kebÀheveer®³ee eqmLeleerefJe<e³eer Keje DeeefCe ³eesi³e ¢eqäkeÀesve oMe&efJeC³eemeeþer 31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepe 
Je l³ee jespeer mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeerceOeerue kebÀheveer®³ee veHeÌ³eeefJe<e³eer leke&Àmebiele Je efJeJeskeÀhetCe& efveCe&³e DeeefCe Deboepe 
ueeJeues Deensle.

c)	 kebÀheveer®³ee ceeueceÊes®es j#eCe keÀjC³eemeeþer lemes®e HeÀmeJeCetkeÀ Je Flej Deefve³eefcelelee jesKeC³eemeeþer Je 
DeesUKeC³eemeeþer ³ee keÀe³eÐee®³ee lejlegoervegmeej hegjsmes uesKeeheeueve jskeÀe@[& meebYeeUC³eemeeþer meb®eeuekeÀebveer ³eesi³e Je 
hegjsMeer keÀeUpeer Iesleueer Deens; DeeefCe

d)	 meb®eeuekeÀebveer oerIe&keÀeueerve J³eJemee³e meb®eeueve Deboepeevegmeej Jeee|<ekeÀ Keeleer le³eej kesÀueer Deensle.

e)	 meJe& ueeiet keÀe³eÐeeb®³ee lejlegoeR®es heeueve megefveeq½ele keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeefCe DeMee he´Ceeueer hegjsMee DeeefCe he´YeeJeerheCes 
keÀe³e&jle Deensle ³ee®eer Kee$eer keÀjC³eemeeþer meb®eeuekeÀebveer ³eesi³e he´Ceeueer le³eej kesÀueer nesleer.

uesKeehejer#ekeÀ: -

kebÀheveer®es JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ, ces. Sme Sve OeJeve DeB[ kebÀheveer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGbìbìdme, kebÀheveer®³ee ®eewL³ee SpeerSceceO³es 
Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2021-22 les Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2025-26 ³ee 5 Je<ee¥®³ee cegoleermeeþer efve³egÊeÀ kesÀues.

DeebleefjkeÀ efve³eb$eCe he´Ceeueer DeeefCe uesKeehejer#eCe: -

kebÀheveerkeÀ[s ³eesi³e DeeefCe hegjsMeer Debleie&le efve³eb$eCe he´Ceeueer Deens, p³eecegUs meJe& ceeueceÊee megjef#ele Deensle DeeefCe mebjef#ele 
Deensle DeeefCe J³eJenej ³eesi³e he×leerves he´ceeefCele, jskeÀe@[& Je metef®ele kesÀues peeleele ³ee®eer Kee$eer kesÀueer peeles. meveoer 
uesKeeheeueeb®³ee yee¿e HeÀce&Üejs Keel³eeb®es Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe efve³eefceleheCes kesÀues peeles. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2022-23 ceO³es 
cesmeme&. Sve. Deej. DeB[ DemeesefmeSìdme , ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGbìbìdme. Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeÀ mJeleb$eheCes Debleie&le efve³eb$eCeeb®³ee 
he³ee&hleles®es cetu³eebkeÀve keÀjleele DeeefCe Dee@ef[ì heej hee[leele.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve: -

kebÀheveer®es keÀce&®eejer ner®e mebheÊeer Deensle pes kebÀheveer®³ee keÀeceefiejerme keÀejCeerYetle þjleele. l³eeb®eer DeeJe[, Je®eveye×lee, 
keÀecekeÀjC³ee®eer Je=Êeer DeeefCe ìerce Jeke&À ³eecegUs kebÀheveer efJekeÀeme meeO³e keÀjC³eeme me#ece yeveueer Deens. kebÀheveerves vesnceer®e 
mekeÀejelcekeÀ, mene³³ekeÀ, cegÊeÀ DeeefCe G®®e-keÀe³e&#eceles®eer keÀe³e&mebmke=Àleer DeeefCe JeeleeJejCe he´oeve keÀjC³ee®ee he´³elve 
kesÀuee Deens efpeLes veeefJev³eeme he´eslmeeefnle kesÀues peeles, keÀe³e&he´oMe&veeuee ceev³elee efoueer peeles DeeefCe keÀce&®ee³ee¥vee l³eeb®³ee 
JeemleefJekeÀ #eceles®eer peeCeerJe nesC³eemeeþer he´Je=Êe kesÀues peeles.

ceeefnleer leb$e%eeve: -

ceeefnleer leb$e%eeve kebÀheveer®³ee efJeefJeOe keÀe³ee¥vee mene³³e keÀjles DeeefCe efmemìceuee megiece DeeefCe Dee@veueeFve yeveefJeC³eele 
ceole keÀjles. Dee³eìer®es cegK³e ue#e cnCepes keÀecekeÀepee®eer keÀe³e&#ecelee megOeejC³eemeeþer ³eesi³e leb$e%eeve he´oeve keÀjCes, 
ceeefnleerhetJe&keÀ efveCe&³e IesC³eeme me#ece yeveJeCes DeeefCe l³eeÜejs cenmetue Jee{efJeCes Deens. Deece®³ee kebÀheveerleerue Dee³eìer 
nmle#eshe he´Ceeueeruee megJ³eJeeqmLele DeeefCe Dee@veueeFve yeveJele Deens.

keÀce&®ee³ee¥®ee leheMeerue: -

DenJeeuee®³ee Je<ee&le kebÀheveer®³ee keÀesCel³eener keÀce&®ee³ee&uee kebÀheveer keÀe³eÐeevJe³es veceto kesÀuesu³ee ce³ee&osmeceeve eEkeÀJee l³eehes#ee 
peemle heeefjÞeefcekeÀ efceUeuesues veener.
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megjef#elelee DeeefCe Deejesi³e: -

Deeheueer kebÀheveer Deeheu³ee keÀce&®ee³ee¥vee SkeÀ megjef#ele DeeefCe efvejesieer keÀe³e&mLeU he´oeve keÀjles. keÀce&®ee³ee¥®³ee Deejesi³eeJej 
DeeefCe megj#esJej vesnceer®e ue#e keWÀefêle kesÀues peeles, efJeMes<ele: pes he´l³e#e ogOee®eer neleeUCeer keÀjleele. keÀce&®ee³ee¥®eer efve³eefcele 
JewÐekeÀer³e leheemeCeer kesÀueer peeles Je l³eebvee DeeJeM³ekeÀ he´efMe#eCe efoues peeles.

Tpee& mebJeOe&ve leb$e%eeve Deelcemeele keÀjCes DeeefCe efJeosMeer GlHeVe DeeefCe peeJekeÀ :-

kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 134 vegmeej kebÀheveer (uesKee) efve³ece, 2014 men Jee®euesues leheMeerue meeoj keÀjCes 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens:

(i)	 Tpee& mebJeOe&ve DeeefCe leb$e%eeve Mees<eCe mebyebefOele efve³eceeb®es Yeeie A DeeefCe B meO³ee kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veenerle.

(ii)	 efJeosMeer efJeefvece³e GlheVe DeeefCe peeJekeÀ: GlheVe - Metv³e; peeJekeÀ - Metv³e.

yewþkeÀer:-

Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2022-23 ojc³eeve, kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee meele (7) yewþkeÀe 24.05.2022, 21.07.2022, 
03.09.2022, 14.10.2022, 08.12.2022, 24.01.2023, 20.03.2023 jespeer efJeefOeJele yeesueeJeC³eele 
Deeu³ee DeeefCe Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee.

keÀpe&, nceer DeeefCe iegbleJeCegkeÀer®es leHeMeerue : -

kebÀheveerves 2022-23 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 vegmeej keÀesCelesner keÀpe&, nceer DeeefCe iegbleJeCetkeÀ efouesueer 
veener.

mebyebefOele he#eebmen keÀjejeb®es eEkeÀJee J³eJemLes®eer JewefMeäîes:-

mebyebefOele he#eebmen meJe& keÀjej eEkeÀJee J³eJemLee Deecme& ueWiLe he´eF&me uee DeeOeej IesTve kesÀues Deens. 31cee®e& 2023 jespeer 
mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&®³ee efJeÊeer³e efJeJejCeeb®ee Yeeie Demeuesu³ee efìheCe ceO³es keÀjeje®ee eEkeÀJee J³eJemLes®ee leheMeerue efometve ³esF&ue.

Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeuee®ee Gleeje:-

kebÀheveer®ee Jeee|<ekeÀ hejleeJee kebÀheveer®³ee JesyemeeFìJej GheueyOe Deens.

keÀuece 143 ®³ee Ghe-keÀuece (12) Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeÀebveer veeWoJeuesu³ee HeÀmeJeCegkeÀermeboYee&le leheMeerue pes 
keWÀê mejkeÀejkeÀ[s veeWoJeC³ee³eesi³e Deensle;

kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 143 ®³ee Ghe-keÀuece 12 Debleie&le kebÀheveer®³ee JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve keWÀê 
mejkeÀejkeÀ[s veeWoJeu³ee peeCeeN³ee HeÀmeJeCetkeÀer®eer le¬eÀej veener.

peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve OeesjCe: -

cesmeme&. Sve. Deej. DeB[ DemeesefmeSìdme , ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGbìbìdme, l³eeb®³ee DenJeeueeleerue Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeÀ efJeefJeOe 
cegodÐeebJej l³eeb®es peesKeerce cetu³eebkeÀve osleele DeeefCe ns DenJeeue JesUesJesUer meeoj kesÀues peeleele DeeefCe ceb[Ue®³ee yewþkeÀerle 
®e®ee& keÀjleele.



13

Deece®³ee kebÀheveerkeÀ[s peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve OeesjCe Deens pes kebÀheveer®³ee DeeqmlelJeeuee OeeskeÀe efvecee&Ce keÀª MekeÀCeeN³ee 
keÀesCel³eener peesKeceer®eer DeesUKe DeeefCe Meceve keÀjC³eemeeþer Deens.

þsJeer: -

2022-23 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le ojc³eeve keÀesCel³eener þsJeer vemeu³eecegUs keÀe³eÐeeleerue lejlegoeR®³ee DeOeerve þsJeeRyeeyele®³ee 
leheMeerueeb®³ee meboYee&le keÀesCeleener Kegueemee eEkeÀJee DenJeeue osC³ee®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee veJnleer

DeebleefjkeÀ efJeÊeer³e efve³eb$eCe: -

kebÀheveer keÀe³eÐee®³ee ueeiet lejlegoervegmeej kebÀheveerkeÀ[s hegjsMeer Debleie&le Deee|LekeÀ efve³eb$eCe J³eJemLee Deens.

keÀe@mì Dee@ef[ì DeeefCe jskeÀe@[&:-

keÀe@mì Dee@ef[ì DeeefCe keÀe@mì jskeÀe@[&®³ee osKeYeeueeryeeyele kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 148 ceOeerue lejlegoer 
kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veenerle.

keÀecee®³ee efþkeÀeCeer ceefnueeb®ee ueQefiekeÀ íU (he´efleyebOe, he´efleyebOe DeeefCe efveJeejCe) DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 
Debleie&le Kegueemee:-

kebÀheveerves keÀecee®³ee efþkeÀeCeer ceefnueeb®ee ueQefiekeÀ íU (he´efleyebOe, efve<esOe DeeefCe efveJeejCe) DeefOeefve³ece 2013 Debleie&le 
Debleie&le le¬eÀejer meefceleer®³ee IeìvesMeer mebyebefOele lejlegoeR®es heeueve kesÀues Deens DeeefCe l³ee Debleie&le kesÀuesues efve³ece DeeefCe 
megjef#ele keÀecee®³ee efþkeÀeCeer OeesjCe ueeiet kesÀues Deens. 2022-23 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le, kebÀheveeruee ³ee meboYee&le keÀesCelesner 
Devegheeueve he´ehle Peeuesues veener.

J³eJemeeF&keÀ meeceeefpekeÀ peyeeyeoejer:-

keÀe@heexjsì meeceeefpekeÀ peyeeyeoejeryeeyele kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 135 ceOeerue lejlegoer kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veenerle.

efoJeeUKeesjer DeeefCe efoJeeUKeesjer mebefnlee, 2016:-

31 cee®e&, 2023 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&le efoJeeUKeesjer DeeefCe efoJeeUKeesjer mebefnlee, 2016 Debleie&le keÀesCeleener Depe& 
kesÀuesuee veener eEkeÀJee keÀesCeleerner keÀe³e&Jeener he´uebefyele Deens.

o#elee ³eb$eCee:-

o#elee ³eb$eCes®eer lejleto kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veener.

DeeYeej: -

kebÀheveer®es meom³e, J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ men³eesieer DeeefCe yeBkeÀme& ³eebveer mebhetCe& Je<e&Yejele efouesu³ee ³eesieoeveeyeÎue Je menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U l³eeb®es ceveeheemetve Oev³eJeeo Je DeeYeej J³eÊeÀ keÀª Feq®íle Deens.

Oeeveer HeÀeGb[sMeve DeeefCe Sve[er[eryeer [sDejer meefJn&mesme ³eebveer efouesu³ee he´eslmeenve Je melele heeeEþy³eemeeþer Deeheues meb®eeuekeÀ 
³ee mebOeer®ee ueeYe Iesle l³eebvee he´eceeefCekeÀ Oev³eJeeo veeWoJele Deens.
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kebÀheveer®³ee meJe& keÀce&®ee³ee¥vee Je mebyebefOeleebvee l³eeb®es Glmeener menkeÀe³e&, keÀþesj heefjÞece DeeefCe mecehe&Ceemeeþer ceb[U Deeheues 
Oev³eJeeo veeWoJele Deens, p³eeb®³eeefMeJee³e kebÀheveer®eer meJee¥ieerCe he´ieleer DeeefCe efJekeÀeme meeO³e keÀjCes MekeÌ³e Peeues vemeles.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Uemeeþer Je l³eeb®³eeJeleerves
						      n/-
efþkeÀeCe: ³eJeleceeU 				     	           Je<ee& MebkeÀj yeb[
leejerKe: 04.09.2023					         [erDee³eSve: 08176824
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of Profit and 
Loss and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31 March 2023, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

•	 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

•	 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

•	 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated.

•	 If, based on the work we have performed, if, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
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accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable.

2.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a)	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c)	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e)	 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2023 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 
March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)	 This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of Section 143 of the Act (the 
‘Report on internal financial controls’), since in our opinion and according to the information 
and explanation given to us, the said report on internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements is not applicable to the Company basis the exemption available to the 
Company under Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 
13 June 2017, read with corrigendum dated 13 July 2017 on reporting on internal financial 
controls.

(g)	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private 
company, Section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration not applicable.

(h)	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.	 The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position - Refer Note 29 (d) to the financial statement.

ii.	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses - Refer Note 29 (e) to the financial 
statement.

iii.	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company - Refer Note 29 (c) to the financial statement.

iv.     (a).	 The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and 
belief, as disclosed in the notes to account, no funds which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate have been advanced or loaned or invested 
either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign 
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest 
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in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Refer note 38 to the financial 
statements.

(b).	 The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, 
as disclosed in notes to accounts, no funds which are material either individually 
or in the aggregate have been received by the Company from any persons or 
entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
Refer note 38 to the financial statements.

(c).	 Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 
11(e) as provided in (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement.

v.	 The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not 
proposed final dividend for the year.

vi.	 As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended is 
applicable for the Company only with effect from 1 April 2023, therefore, reporting 
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, is 
not applicable.

3. 	 As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure B’ a 
statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 23087701BGWNLV6807

Place: Gurugram
Date: 4th September 2023
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the 
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company 
Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023
(i)	 In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a)
(A)	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B)	 The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of 

clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order are not applicable.
(b)	 The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and 

Equipment under which Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over 
a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this program, certain Property, 
Plant and Equipment were verified during the year and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by 
us, the Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where the 
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d)	 The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets 
during the year, being under cost model. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the 
Order are not applicable.

(e)	 There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the Company for 
holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 
(as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)
(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(ii)
(a)	 The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable 

intervals during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and 
based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage 
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no material 
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed

(b)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the 
year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital from banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

(iii)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) 
of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

(v)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has neither accepted any deposits nor the amounts which are deemed to be deposits during 
the year and further the Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year 
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within the meaning of Sections  73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order 
are not applicable.

(vi)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not 
specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in 
respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the 
Order are not applicable

(vii)	 In respect of statutory dues:
(a)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund 
and employee state insurance goods and services tax, income-tax, cess and other 
material statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities. Further, no 
undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a 
period of more than six months from the date they become payable.
	 We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise 
to any liability for duty of customs, excise duty, services tax, value added tax, sales tax,.

(b)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory 
dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate 
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were 
no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 
(43 of 1961). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable.

(ix)
(a)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 
of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report 
that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority.

(c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have 
any term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)
(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an 
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have not been used for long-term purposes during the year by the Company.

(e)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(f)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

(x)
(a)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised 

monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not 
applicable.

(b)	 During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, 
provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable.
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(xi)
(a)	 To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period 
covered by our audit.

(b)	 No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with 
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c)	 As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received 
by the Company during the year.

(xii)	 The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a) to (c) of 
the Order are not applicable.

(xiii)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the 
requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. Since, the Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the provisions 
of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv)
(a)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 
business.

(b)	 We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company till date and 
covering the period under audit.

(xv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them 
covered under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order are not 
applicable.

(xvi)
(a)	 The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act, 1934. 

Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable.
(b)	 The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 

without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI Act, 1934. Accordingly, 
provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the order are not applicable.

(c)	 The Company is not a Core Investment Company (“CIC”) as defined in the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d)	 The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable.

(xvii)	The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvii) of the order are not applicable.

(xviii)	There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable.

(xix)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board 
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting 
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its 
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
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viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as 
and when they fall due.

(xx)	 The provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, provisions 
of clause 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable.

(xxi)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does 
not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xxi) of 
the Order are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 23087701BGWNLV6807

Place: Gurugram
Date: 4th September 2023
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 
the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of INDUJAA MAHILA PRODUCER 
COMPANY LIMITED on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023)
(i)	 The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 16 to the financial 

statements. According to the information and explanations given to us debts amounting to Rs. 667 
thousands are considered as doubtful as of recovery.(Refer note 16)

(ii)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any cash on 
hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
does not hold and investment securities.

(iii)	 The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2023 are as per financial statements of the 
Company as at end and for the year ended 31 March, 2023.

(iv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

(v)	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loan 
to its directors.

(vi)	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any 
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 23087701BGWNLV6807

Place: Gurugram
Date: 4th September 2023
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INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2023

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727
Note  As at  As at
No.  31 March, 2023  31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

Equity and liabilities
1	 Shareholder’s funds

a.	 Equity share capital 3  16,081  12,054
b.	 Reserves and surplus 4  10,501  9,225

 26,582  21,279
2	 Share application money pending allotment 34  687  314
3	 Deferred grant 5  47,164  55,333
4	 Non- current liabilities

a.	 Long-term provisions 9  1,506  899
 48,670.00  56,232

5 Current liabilities
a.	 Trade payables

-	 Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises

6  865  595

-	 Outstanding dues of other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises

6  29,288  20,744

b. Unutilised grant 7  -  -
c. Other current liabilities 8  14,531  10,845
d. Short term provisions 9  44  25

 44,728  32,209

Total equity and liabilities  120,667  110,034
Assets
1 Non-current assets
a. Property, plant and equipment 10  47,094  54,707
b. Capital work-in-progress 11  1,497  2,071
c. Intangible assets under development 12  566  389
d. Deferred tax assets (net) 35  -  -
e. Long-term loans and advances 13  853  884
f. Other non-current assets 14  83  83

 50,093  58,134
2 Current assets
a. Inventories 15  5,584  4,556
b. Trade receivables 16  25,315  16,543
c. Cash and bank balances 17  38,308  28,939
d. Short-term loans and advances 18  734  715
e. Other current assets 19  633  1,147

 70,574  51,900
 120,667  110,034

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Varsha Shankar Band
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:08176824

Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Roshan Gulabrao Kalmegh
Partner  Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701  DIN:09151499 Membership No. 51632

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 4th September 2023 Date: 4th September 2023
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INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727

Note
No.

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ 
thousands

 Rs./ 
thousands

1 Revenue from operations 20  585,257  430,811
2 Other Income 21  2,592  9,847
3 Total revenue (1 + 2)  587,849  440,658
4 Expenses
a. Purchase of stock-in-trade 22  490,611  366,881
b. Procurement expenses 23  43,267  33,350
c. Change in inventory of stock-in-trade 24  (1,028)  (381)
d. Employee benefits expenses 25  19,017  17,230
e. Depreciation and amortisation expenses 26  495  121
f. Other expenses 27  33,862  22,551
Total expenses  586,224  439,752

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4)  1,625  906

6 Tax expenses
a. Current tax  349  141
b. Deferred tax  -  -

 349  141

7 Profit for the year (5 - 6)  1,276  765

8 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per 
share):
a. Basic (Amount in Rs.)  9.77  8.95
b. Diluted (Amount in Rs.) 28  9.29  8.64

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Varsha Shankar Band
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:08176824

Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Roshan Gulabrao Kalmegh
Partner  Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701  DIN:09151499 Membership No. 51632

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 4th September 2023 Date: 4th September 2023
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INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2023

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727
 Year ended

31 March, 2023
 Year ended

31 March, 2022
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax  1,625  906
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and amortisation expenses  495  121
Profit on sale/discard of property plant and equipment  (20)  (5)
Provision for doubtful trade receivables  667  -
Interest income  (1,168)  (731)
Operating profit before working capital changes  1,599  291
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables  8,814  1,912
Long-term provisions  607  116
Short term provisions  19  3
Other current liabilities  4,492  3,756
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories  (1,028)  (381)
Trade receivables  (9,439)  (2,855)
Short-term loans and advances  (19)  (188)
Other current assets  618  (862)
Cash from operations  5,663  1,792
Income tax paid (net)  (318)  (683)
Net cash generated from operating activities  5,345  1,109
B. Cash flow from investment activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (1,462)  (23,601)
Sale of fixed assets  23  7
Increase in other bank balances not classified as cash and cash 
equivalent

 (5,559)  (5,926)

Interest Income received  1,064  900
Net cash used in investing activities  (5,934)  (28,620)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares (net)  4,027  5,496
Proceeds from issue of share application money  373  (592)
Dividend paid  -  (459)
Proceeds from grants (net of return)  -  32,089
Utilisation of the grants for revenue expenditure  -  (8,187)
Net cash generated from financing activities  4,400  28,348
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  3,811  837
Opening cash and cash equivalents  6,127  5,290
Closing cash and cash equivalents  9,938  6,127
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balance with bank:
in current account  9,937  6,127
Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement  9,937  6,127
Add: Bank balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents  28,371  22,812
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 17)  38,308  28,939

 See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Varsha Shankar Band
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:08176824

Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Roshan Gulabrao Kalmegh
Partner  Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701  DIN:09151499 Membership No. 51632

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 4th September 2023 Date: 4th September 2023
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1	 Corporate Information

	 Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on 11 July, 
2018, persuant to sub-section (2) of section 7 of Companies Act, 2013 with the main object to 
carry on the business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk and milk products primarily of 
the members, to provide technical and managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, 
veterinary services to increase milk production for the benefit of the members and to deal in 
activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.

2	 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 	 Basis of Accounting

	 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the New Act”).

	 The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost 
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements 
are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

	 All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the 
company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule III to the Companies 
Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the Company and their realization in 
cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 month 
for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2 	 Use of estimates

	 The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses 
during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the 
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these 
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised 
in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

2.3	 Cash flow statement

	 “Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in 
Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on ‘Cash Flow Statement’, whereby profit/(loss) before 
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and 
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

	 “The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 
segregated based on the available information.

	 For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits 
with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three month 
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.4	 Revenue Recognition

	 Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and 
rewards of ownership to the buyers, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to 
customers.
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2.5	 Other Income

Interest Income on deposits and admission fees from members are recognized on accrual 
basis.

2.6 	 Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant & 
equipment and intangible assets comprises their purchase price net of any trade discounts 
and rebates, other taxes (others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax 
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended 
use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of 
qualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date asset is ready for its intended use. 
Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & equipment after its purchase is capitalized 
only if such expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its 
previous assessed standard of performance.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried 
at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

2.7 	 Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided 
on straight line method (with out considering any residual value) as per the useful life of 
the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated useful life of assets 
as estimated by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of 
replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance 
support etc. as under:

Description Useful life
Plant and machinery 4 to 10 Years
Computer and software 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 1 & 10 Years
Office equipments 5 Years

Note:

Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above 
best represent the period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, 
the useful lives for these assets is different form the useful lives as prescribed under Part C 
of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.8 	 Inventories

Inventories comprises of trading good (milk). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net 
realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered 
necessary. Cost is determined using First In First Out (FIFO) method. Cost includes all 
charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Small 
tools, chemicals, stores and spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and 
when purchased.

2.9 	 Grants

Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company 
will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants/subsidies will be received. 
Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant & Equipment are treated as deferred grants 
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which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over 
the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is 
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way 
of reduced depreciation charge.

Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods 
necessary to match them with costs for which they are intended to compensate on a 
systematic basis.

2.10	 Employee Benefits

		 Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

i.	 Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company’s contributions to provident fund is considered as defined contribution 
plan and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of 
contributions required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

ii.	 Defined Benefit Plans :

The Company’s gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit 
plan. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined 
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognises 
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement 
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is 
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate 
used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, 
is based on the market yields on government securities as at the balance sheet date. 
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.

iii.	 Short-term employee benefits :

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in 
exchange of services rendered by employees is recognised during the year when the 
employees render the service. These benefits include salaries, wages, bonus and 
performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end 
of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted as under:

a.	 in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the 
services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

b.	 in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

iv.	 Long-term employee benefits :

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after 
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised 
as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance 
Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, if any out of which the obligations are 
expected to be settled.

2.11	 Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of 
risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operating 
segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for 
which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management 
in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.
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2.12 	Earning Per Share:

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with 
Accounting Standard, AS - 20, Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have 
been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the 
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding 
during the year except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

2.13 	Taxes on income

Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the amount 
of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the 
applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future 
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered 
as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. 
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable 
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable 
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal 
in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the 
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities 
are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing 
differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only 
to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation 
and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are 
recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will 
be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax 
laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets 
are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

2.14	 Impairment of asset

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are 
reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment 
is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which 
case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the 
extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value 
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an 
appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a 
revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such 
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent 
the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued 
assets such reversal is not recognised.
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2.15	 Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and 
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a 
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their 
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised 
in the financial statements.

2.16	 Leases

Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as 
receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is recognised 
based on a constant rate of return on the outstanding net investment.

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownership vest in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at 
the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease 
payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated 
between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the 
outstanding liability for each year.

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially 
vest with the lessor are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.17	 Operating cycle

	 Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition 
of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating 
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current.
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 As at
31 March, 2023

 As at
31 March, 2022

Number of 
shares

 Rs./ 
thousands

Number of 
shares

 Rs./ 
thousands

3 Share capital
a. Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each  300,000  30,000  300,000  30,000
b. Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 
fully paid up

 160,802  16,081  120,540  12,054

Notes:

i.	 The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value 
of Rs.100 per share. Every member shall have a single vote, provided that the member has 
poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500 liters in a year.

ii.	 Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of 
Association of the Company.

iii.	 Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

 As at
31 March, 2023

 As at
31 March, 2022

Number of 
shares

Rs./ 
thousands

Number of 
shares

Rs./ 
thousands

Equity shares with voting rights
Balance at the beginning of the year  120,540  12,054  65,578  6,558
Share issued during the year  54,955  5,496  56,612  5,661

 175,495  17,550  122,190  12,219
Shares cancelled/surrendered during 
the year

 14,693  1,469  1,650  165

 160,802  16,081  120,540  12,054

iv.	 The Company is registered under part XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 as ‘Producer 
Company’ and none of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the Company.

v.	 As per Articles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has 
failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall direct the member to surrender 
her shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. 
Surrendered equity share shall be deemed to be the property of the Company and may be 
sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.

vi.	 No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash/bank or bonus during the year 
or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.
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vii. Name of promoter Friday, March 31, 
2023

Thursday, March 
31, 2022

 No. of 
Shares 

held

 % 
Holding

 No. of 
Shares 

held

 % 
Holding

 % 
Change

a. Mrs. Sima Dhammapal Fulzele  - 0.00% 11 0.01% (1.00%)
b. Mrs. Vandana Sanjay Ingale 42 0.03% 42 0.03% (0.25%)
c. Mrs. Mamta Amardip Wankhade 41 0.03% 41 0.03% (0.25%)
d. Mrs. Abhilasha Vishnu Narnavre  - 0.00% 10 0.01% (1.00%)
e. Mrs. Swati Gajanan Thak  - 0.00% 10 0.01% (1.00%)
f. Mrs. Gitanjali Vinod Dethe  - 0.00% 11 0.01% (1.00%)
g. Mrs. Vaishali Jagdev Dahake 14 0.01% 14 0.01% (0.25%)
h. Mrs. Varsha Shankar Band 41 0.03% 39 0.03% (0.21%)
i. Mrs. Manjusha Amolrao 

Dambhare*
28 0.02%  NA  NA NA

j. Mrs. Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane* 73 0.05%  NA  NA NA

*Appointed as Director-Promoter w.e.f. 20 September 2022

 As at  As at
 31 March, 2023  31 March, 2022
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

4 Reserves and surplus

a. General reserve
Opening balance  8,460  1,202
Transfer from surplus in statement of profit and loss  765  7,258
Closing balance  9,225  8,460

b. Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year  765  7,717
Profit for the year  1,276  765
Less:
Final limited return (final dividend) to members for the 
year ended 31 March, 2022 Rs. Nil (Previous year for the 
year ended 31 March 2021 Rs.7/- per share)

 -  459
Transferred to general reserve  765  7,258

 1,276  765
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 As at  As at
 31 March, 2023  31 March, 2022
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

5 Deferred grant  10,501  9,225

Balance at the beginning of the year  55,333  44,738
Capital grant utilised during the year (see note 7)  -  17,438

 55,333  62,176
Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from 
grant

 8,166  6,841

Less: Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded (see 
note 10)

 3  2

 8,169  6,843
 47,164  55,333

6 Trade payable
a. Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 

(See note iii below)
 865  595

b. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and 
small enterprises

 29,288  20,744

 30,153  21,339

i)	 Trade payables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2023 Accruals

(Unbilled)
Less 
than

1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

More 
than

3 years

Total

(i)	 Total outstanding dues of micro 
and small enterprises

 -  865  -  -  -  865

(ii)	 Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro and small 
enterprises

 1,891  27,397  -  -  - 29,288

(iii)	Disputed dues of micro and small 
enterprises

 -  -  -  -  -  -

(iv)	Disputed dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises

 -  -  -  -  -  -

 1,891  28,262  -  -  - 30,153
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As at 31 March 2022 Accruals
(Unbilled)

Less 
than

1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

More 
than

3 years

Total

(i)	 Total outstanding dues of micro 
and small enterprises

 -  595  -  -  -  595

(ii)	 Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro and small 
enterprises

 1,018  19,726  -  -  -  
20,744

(iii)	Disputed dues of micro and small 
enterprises

 -  -  -  -  -  -

(iv)	Disputed dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises

 -  -  -  -  -  -

 1,018  20,321  -  -  - 21,339

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.

 As at  As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
ii)	 The above amount of trade payables also includes amount 

payable to its related parties (refer note 32).
 50  -

iii)	 The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro 
enterprises and small enterprises are as follows:

Amount payable to suppliers under MSMED (suppliers) as on 
31 March
-	 Principal  865  595
-	 Interest  -  -
Payments made to supplier beyond the appointed day during 
the year
-	 Principal  -  -
-	 Interest  -  -
Amount of interest due and payable for delay in payment 
(which have been paid beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding interest under MSMED

 -  -

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on 31 
March

 -  -

Amount of interest remaining due and payable to suppliers 
disallowable as deductible expenditure under Income Tax Act, 
1961

 -  -

The information disclosed above is to the extent of information available with the company and have 
been relied upon by the auditors.

7 Unutilised grant
a.   Unutilised grant for operating/capital expenditure (see 

note 'i' and 'ii' below)
 -  -

 -  -
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Notes:

i.	 Phase I
A.	 Grant for operating/capital expenditure
Opening balance
-	 Unspent grant  -  -
-	 Grant recoverables  -  6,466

 -  6,466
Increase in grant liability / decrease in grant recoverables for
Grant received during the year  -  6,310
Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded  -  2

 -  6,312
Utilisation of grant
Income recognised/(reversal) in profit and loss (see note 21)  -  (375)
Utilised/(reversal) during the year for capital expenditure  -  -

 -  (375)
Less: Amount returned during the year  -  221
Closing balance of unutilised grant (liabilities)  -  -

ii.	 Phase II
A.	 Grant for operating/capital expenditure
Opening balance
-	 Unspent grant  -  -
-	 Grant recoverables  -  -

 -  -
Increase in grant liability / decrease in grant recoverables for
Grant received during the year  -  26,000
Deferred grant pertaining to asset discarded  -  -

 -  26,000
Utilisation of grant
Income recognised in profit and loss (see note 21)  -  8,562
Utilised during the year for capital expenditure  -  17,438

 -  26,000
Closing balance of unutilised grant (liabilities)  -  -

ii.	 Terms of Grant:  Phase I  Phase II
(Expansion Plan)

a.	 Total sanctioned amount of grant (Rs./thousands)  1,22,453  28,035
b.	 Term of grant 11 July 2018 to 31 

March 2021
1 April 2021 to 31 

March 2022
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c.	 Purpose of the grant:

To support farmers for the purpose of providing sustainable livelihood alternative through 
dairying and alleviating poverty and improving their standard of living by undertaking the 
following:

- 	 To carry out pooling, purchasing, processing of milk supplied by the members, 
marketing of the same and to deal in allied activities.

- 	 To provide or arrange to provide technical and managerial assistance/ support to 
increase milk production for the benefit of the members.

- 	 To provide education, training and other activities to promote mutual assistance 
amongst the members.

d.	 Repayment of grant

Any funds lying unutilized , actual interest post expiry of the grant period shall be returned/ 
repaid to Dairy Health Nutrition Initiative India Foundation (‘DHANII’) within one month from 
the agreed date of closure by a prescribed mode notified at the time by officials of DHANNII.

iii.	 Grant utilisation

a.	 Grant for capital expenditure

The grant utilised for capital expenditure has been recorded as deferred grant (see note 5) 
which subsequently adjusted with the amortisation expenses of property plant and equipment 
acquired from the grant on systematic basis.

b.	 Grant for operating expenditure

The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability till the 
utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company recognised corresponding 
income under ‘Other income’.

iv.	 There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants which management 
expect not to fulfil.

v. 	 Details of grant received till 31 March, 2023 is as follows

 Phase I  Phase II
 Amount  Amount

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Financial year in which grant is received:
-	 2018-19  27,000  -
-	 2019-20  36,394  -
-	 2020-21  24,500  -
-	 2021-22  6,310  26,000

 94,204  26,000



INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727

38

 As at  As at

 31 March, 2023  31 March, 2022

Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands

8 Other current liabilities

a. 	 Statutory remittances (Contributions to Provident 
fund, withholding taxes etc.)

 547  304

b.	 Security deposits  9,880  9,470

c.	 Advances from customers  3,822  -

d.	 Payable for property, plant and equipments  261  1,067

e.	 Unclaimed/unpaid dividend*  0  0

f.	 Payable for share surrendered/cancelled  21  4

 14,531  10,845

* Balance as at 31 March 2023 amounting to Rs. 378 (previous year Rs.378)

9 Provisions

a.	 Long term provisions
i.	 Provision for gratuity  636  515
ii.	 Provision for compensated absence  870  384

 1,506  899
b.	 Short term provisions

i.	 Provision for gratuity  12  10
ii.	 Provision for compensated absence  32  15

 44  25
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10 Property, plant and 
equipment

Furniture 
and

fixture

Plant
and 

machinery

Computers 
and 

software

Office
equipment

 Total

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Gross cost

Balance as at 1 April,2021  2,388  45,870  2,262  948  51,468
Additions  1,195  19,965  784  -  21,944
Disposals  -  2  -  -  2
Balance as at 31 March, 2022  3,583  65,833  3,046  948  73,410

Additions  15  1,000  36  -  1,051
Disposals  -  16  -  -  16
Balance as at 31 March, 2023  3,598  66,817  3,082  948  74,445

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 April,2021  420  9,404  1,583  334  11,741
Additions  295  5,869  610  188  6,962
Disposals  -  -  -  -  -
Balance as at 31 March, 2022  715  15,273  2,193  522  18,703
Additions  402  7,642  428  189  8,661
Disposals  -  13  -  -  13
Balance as at 31 March, 2023  1,117  22,902  2,621  711  27,351

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2022  2,868  50,560  853  426  54,707
Balance as at 31 March, 2023  2,481  43,915  461  237  47,094

Notes:

The details of assets purchased from capital grant and included in the above schedule are given below:
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Furniture 
and

fixture

Plant
and 

machinery

Computers 
and 

software

Office
equipment

 Total

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Gross cost

Balance as at 1 April,2021  2,365  45,870  2,213  855  51,303 
Additions  1,156  19,359  -    -    20,515 
Disposals  -    2  -    -    2 
Balance as at 31 March, 2022  3,521  65,227  2,213  855  71,816 

Additions  -    574  -    -    574 
Disposals  -    16  -    -    16 
Balance as at 31 March, 2023  3,521  65,785  2,213  855  72,374 

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 April,2021  419  9,404  1,567  324  11,714 
Additions  289  5,846  536  170  6,841 
Disposals  -    -    -    -    -   
Balance as at 31 March, 2022  708  15,250  2,103  494  18,555 
Additions  353  7,557  85  171  8,166 
Disposals  -    13  -    -    13 
Balance as at 31 March, 2023  1,061  22,794  2,188  665  26,708 

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March, 2022  2,813  49,977  110  361  53,261 
Balance as at 31 March, 2023  2,460  42,991  25  190  45,666

 
11 Capital work in progress

 As at
31 March, 2023

 As at
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
a. Capital work-in progress  1,497  2,071

 1,497  2,071
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Notes: 
(i) Capital work in progress ageing schedule
 As at 31 March 2023

 CWIP  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total
 Less than 

1 year
 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 

3 years
Projects in progress  -  -  -  -  -
Projects temporarily 
suspended

 -  -  1,497  -  1,497

 -  -  1,497  -  1,497

 As at 31 March 2022

 CWIP  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total
 Less than 

1 year
 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 

3 years
Projects in progress  574  -  -  -  574
Projects temporarily 
suspended

 -  1,497  -  -  1,497

 574  1,497  -  -  2,071

(ii) The above assets are purchased out of capital grant.

12 Intangible assets under development
 As at

31 March, 2023
 As at

31 March, 2022
 Intangible assets under development  566  389

 566  389

Notes:

(i)	 Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2023
Intangible assets under 
development  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total

 Less than 
1 year

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 
3 years

Projects in progress  177  389  -  -  566
Projects temporarily 
suspended

 -  -  -  -  -

 177  389  -  -  566
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As at 31 March 2022
Intangible assets under 
development  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total

 Less than 
1 year

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 
3 years

Projects in progress  389  -  -  -  389
Projects temporarily 
suspended

 -  -  -  -  -

 389  -  -  -  389

(ii) No assets included in the above schedule are purchased from capital grant.
(iii) Intangible under development includes software (ERP) under development. Futher management 

of the view that actual cost will not exceed the amount originally planned for the development of 
ERP.

 As at  As at 
 31 March, 2023  31 March, 2022 
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands 

13 Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
a.	 Advance tax (net of provision)                       853                       884 

                      853                       884 

14 Other non-current assets
a.	 Security deposits  83  83

 83  83

15 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
a.	 Raw bulk milk  2,493  2,023
b.	 Raw bulk Milk - in transit  1,488  1,489

 3,981  3,512
c.	 Cattle feed  1,603  1,044
Total  5,584  4,556

16 Trade receivables
a.	 Secured, considered good  1,500  500
b.	 Unsecured, considered good

 -	 Billed  23,815  15,497
 -	 Unbilled  -  546

c.	 Unsecured, considered doubtful  667  -
 25,982  16,543

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
a.	 Secured, considered good  -  -
b.	 Unsecured considered good  -  -
c.	 Unsecured, considered doubtful  667  -

 667  -
 25,315  16,543
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Trade receivables ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2023

Unbilled Less than
6 months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

More than
3 years

Total

(i)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -  25,315  -  -  -  -  25,315

(ii)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

(iii)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

(iv)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -  -  667  -  -  -  667

 -  25,315  667  -  -  -  25,982

As at 31 March 2022

Unbilled Less than
6 months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

 More 
than

3 years

Total

(i)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 546  15,997  -  -  -  -  16,543

(ii)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

(iii)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

(iv)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

 546  15,997  -  -  -  -  16,543

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
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 As at  As at
 31 March, 2023  31 March, 2022

17 Cash and bank balances
a.	 Cash and cash equivalents

A.	 Balance with banks
i.	 In current accounts  9,937 6,127 

Total - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash 
Flow Statements)

 9,937  6,127

b. Other bank balance
   i.	In earmarked account

-	 Unpaid dividend account *  11  12 
  ii.	In fixed deposits account (original maturity of more  

than 3 months)
 28,360  22,800 

      Total - Other bank balances (B)  28,371  22,812
      Total Cash and bank balances (A+B) 38,308 28,939

* Out of total balance Rs. 378 (previous year Rs.378) pertains to unpaid dividend and excess 
amount is transferred by the company to maintain minimum balance in bank account.

18 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
a.	 Prepaid expenses 734 715 

 734  715

19 Other current assets
a.	 Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits  389  285
b.	 Other recoverables*

i. 	 Considered good  244  862
 633  1,147

*includes penalties recoverable from sahayaks, Members and inward transporters

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
20 Revenue from operations

a.	 Sales bulk milk  5,62,655  4,23,078
b.	 Sales Cattle feed and others  18,256  6,937
c.	 Other operating income (see note below)  4,346  796

 5,85,257  4,30,811
Note:
Other operating income
a.	 AI Charges received  1,086  796
b.	 Income from cattle distribution  3,260  -

 4,346  796
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 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
21 Other Income

a.	 Revenue recognised from grant utilisation
-	 Revenue grant (see note 7)  -  8,187

b.	 Admission fee from members  156  184
c.	 Recoveries  971  708
d.	 Interest income  1,168  731
e.	 Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment  20  5
f.	 Proceeds from insurance claims  246  -
g.	 Miscellaneous income  31  32

 2,592  9,847

22 Purchases of traded goods
a.	 Purchases of raw bulk milk 4,73,772  3,60,587
b.	 Purchases of cattle feed and others  16,839  6,294

 4,90,611  3,66,881

23 Procurement expenses
a.	 Labour charges  2,123  1,710
b.	 Chemicals and consumables  672  1,282
c.	 Freight inward  32,306  24,432
d.	 Sahayak incentive  8,166  5,926

 43,267  33,350

24 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Inventories at the beginning of the year  4,556  4,175
Inventories at the end of the year  5,584  4,556
Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories  (1,028)  (381)

25 Employee benefit expenses
a.	 Salary, wages and allowances 16,626                15,052 
b.	 Gratuity expense  307                     312 
c.	 Contribution towards provident fund and other funds 1,198                  1,184 
d.	 Staff welfare expense  886                     682 

19,017                17,230 
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26 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
a.	 Grant funded assets 8,166 6,841
b.	 Non-grant funded assets  495 121

 8,661 6,962

Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired on grant  8,166 6,841
 495 121

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

27 Other expenses

a.	 Power and fuel charges  2,097  2,207

b.	 Rent  1,747  1,471

c.	 Repair and maintenance

-	 plant and machinery  2,313  1,417

-	 others  355  327

d.	 Rates and taxes  243  173

e.	 Communication expenses  1,077  1,080

f.	 Distribution, freight and forwarding  10,985  8,401

g.	 Legal and professional fees  1,021  684

h.	 Payments to auditors (see note below)  154  124

i.	 Director sitting fees  52  38

j.	 Meeting and training expenses  597  305

k.	 Travelling and conveyance  3,841  2,555

l.	 Printing and stationery  639  758

m.	 Insurance expenses  1,356  -

n.	 AI and Nutritional Service Delivery Cost  756  474

o.	 AI Technician Expenses  2,223  1,319

p.	 Provision for doubtful trade receivables  667  -

q.	 Milk chilling expenses  2,435  968

r.	 Expenses for Cattle Distribution Activities  995  -

s.	 Miscellaneous expenses  309  250

 33,862  22,551
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Note:

Payments to the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax)

-	 Statutory audit fees  124  100

-	 Tax audit fees  30  24

 154  124

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
28 Earning per share

Basic
a.	 Net profit after tax available for equity share holders  1,276  765
b.	 Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Rs.100 

each outstanding during the year (No’s of shares)
 1,30,544  85,429

c.	 Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.)  100  100
d.	 Basic earnings per share (a/b) (Rs.)  9.77  8.95

Diluted
The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for 
Equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect 
of the share application money for the respective periods.
a.	 Net profit after tax available for equity share holders  1,276  765
b.	 Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic 

EPS
 1,30,544  85,429

Add: Effect of share application money  6,870  3,143
Weighted average number of equity shares - for 
Diluted EPS

 1,37,414  88,572

c.	 Nominal value per equity shares  100  100
d.	 Basic earnings per share - Diluted  9.29  8.64

29	 Commitments and contingencies

a.	 The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and 
not provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. 319 thousands (previous year Rs. 495 
thousands).

b.	 The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the 
Company’s operations does not give raise to any commitments for purchase of goods and 
employee benefits.

c.	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.

d.	 The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position 
in its financial statements. Contingent liabilities Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

e.	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.
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30	 The Company’s strategic steering committee, examines the Company’s performance on the basis 
of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of trading of milk and operates in single 
geographical segment in India only hence the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as 
prescribed by AS 17 are not applicable.

31	 Leasing Arrangements

	 Operating lease

a.	 The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non cancellable operating leases. 
Rent amounting to Rs. 1,747 thousands (Previous year Rs. 1,471 thousands) has been 
debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The future minimum lease 
payments under these operating leases as of 31 March, 2023 are as follows:

Operating lease rentals
 As at

 31 March,2023
 As at

 31 March,2022
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

Due within 1 year  378  366

Due between 1 to 5 years  -  -

Above 5 years  -  -

 378  366

There is a lock in period of 1 year in case of office lease from lease commencement date. 
However, w.r.t BMC lease there is a lock in period of 5 years on part of lessor only and can 
be cancelled by company(lessee ) by giving notice of 3 Month anytime after commencement 
of lease

32	 Related parties

A.	 List of Related Parties:	

i.	 Key management personnel

 Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Whole time Director
 Vandana Sanjay Ingale Director
 Varsha Shankar Band Director
 Vaishali Sudarshan Mahanur Director
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai Director
 Rachana Deodhar Goel Director
 Baljinder Singh Director
 Chitra Mahendra Velukar Director
 Reshma Trushant Gawande Director
 Roshni Vinod Shelokar Director (upto 21/09/2021)
 Swati Rupesh Bashtikar Director (upto 20/09/2022)
 Nita Roshan Rathod Director (upto 20/09/2022)
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane Director (w.e.f. 20/09/2022)
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Director (w.e.f. 20/09/2022)
 Roshan Gulabrao Kalmegh Company Secretary
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B.	 Transactions with the Related Parties

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
 Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Remuneration  1,387  1,261
 Vandana Sanjay Ingale Sitting Fees  6  5
 Varsha Shankar Band Sitting Fees  7  6
 Roshni Vinod Shelokar Sitting Fees  -  2
 Swati Rupesh Bashtikar Sitting Fees  -  2
 Nita Roshan Rathod Sitting Fees  1  3
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai Sitting Fees  7  6
 Vaishali Sudarshan Mahanur Sitting Fees  6  5
 Chitra Mahendra Velukar Sitting Fees  4  3
 Reshma Trushant Gawande Sitting Fees  6  4
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Sitting Fees  3  -
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane Sitting Fees  4  -
 Vandana Sanjay Ingale Purchase of Milk  133  128
 Varsha Shankar Band Purchase of Milk  142  160
 Roshani Vinod Shelokar Purchase of Milk  1  9
 Swati Rupesh Bashtikar Purchase of Milk  -  12
 Nita Roshan Rathod Purchase of Milk  132  194
 Chitra Mahendra Velukar Purchase of Milk  5  422
 Reshma Trushant Gawande Purchase of Milk  184  128
 Vaishali Sudarshana Mahanur Purchase of Milk  185  217
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai Purchase of Milk  59  35
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Purchase of Milk  92  -
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane Purchase of Milk  130  -
 Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Reimbursement of 

Expenses
 247  96

 Reshma Trushant Gawande Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 2  2

 Vaishali Sudarshan Mahanur Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 2  -

 Chitra Mahendra Velukar Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 1  -

 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 1  -

 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 1  -
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C.	 Balance outstanding as at year end

i.	 Trade payables as at year end		                                                                               

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
 Vandana Sanjay Ingale  7  4 
 Varsha Shankar Band  4  7 
 Reshma Trushant Gawande  15  2 
 Vaishali Sudarshana Mahanur  4  5 
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai  7  2 
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare  4  -   
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane  9  -   

 50  20 
  

33	 Employee benefits

A.	 Defined contribution plan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund. 
Provident Fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund Contribution is deposited with 
the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company 
pay predetermined contributions into the provident fund.The Company contributions are 
normally based on ascertain proportion of the employee’s salary.

The Company’s contributions towards provident fund  is charged to the Statement of Profit 
and   Loss comprises

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
 a.	 Contribution towards provident fund  1,016  1,026 
 b.	 Contribution towards ESI  179  154 
 c.	 Contribution towards labour welfare fund  4  3 

 1,198  1,184 

B.	 Defined benefit plan

The Company’s gratuity liability is a unfunded defined benefit retirement plan. As per the 
Company Gratuity scheme the Company paid lump sum payment to employees at retirement, 
death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 
fifteen days salary payable for each completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 
six months.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost were 
measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial valuations being carried out 
at each balance sheet date.
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i. 	 Changes in Present Value of Benefit Obligation

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at beginning of 
the year

 525  444 

Current Service Cost  266  240 
Interest Cost  38  30 
Benefit Paid  (184)  (231)
Actuarial Losses (Gains)  2  42 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the 
year

 648  525 

iii.	 Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet	

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at beginning of 
the year

 648  525 

Net Liability recognized in Balance Sheet  648  525 

iv.	 Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

Current Service cost  266  240 
Interest cost  38  30 
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the 
year	

 2  42 

Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and 
Loss

 307  312 

v.	 Balance sheet recognition

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Net liability at the beginning of the year  525  444 
Expenses as above  307  312 
Benefit Paid	  (184)  (231)
Net liability at the end of the year	  648  525 

vi.	 Net liabilities recognised in the balance sheet

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Short-term provisions  12  10 
Long-term provisions  636  515 
	  648  525 
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vi.	 Principal Actuarial Assumptions

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Retirement Age	  58 Years  58 Years 
Discount Rate  7.30% p.a.  6.80% p.a. 
Expected Salary Escalations  7.00% p.a.  7.00% p.a. 
Attrition Rate  5.00% p.a.  5.00% p.a
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older 
ages according to graduated scale)

" Indian Assured Lives 
Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate "

Mortality Table Used	

vii.	 Experience adjustments		

 Year ended
31 March, 2023

 Year ended
31 March, 2022

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Present value of defined benefit	 648 444
Compensated absences  Principal actuarial 
assumptions
Discount rate 58 Years  58 Years 
Expected salary escalations  7.30% p.a.  6.80% p.a. 
Expected return on plan assets  7.00% p.a.  7.00% p.a. 
Remaining Working Life	  5.00% p.a.  5.00% p.a.
Mortality Table Used	 “ Indian Assured Lives 

Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate “

34	 Share application money pending allotment 

	 As at 31 March 2023, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 687 thousands (Previous 
year Rs. 314 thousands) towards share application money towards 6,867 No’s (Previous year- 
3,141 No’s) equity shares of the Company at a premium of Rs. Nil. Subsequently, the Company 
has allotted the shares on 10 May 2023. The Company has sufficient authorised capital to cover 
the allotment of these shares. Pending allotment of shares, the amounts are maintained in a 
designated bank account and are not available for use by the Company.		

35	 Deferred tax asset has not been recognised as the management is expecting that the provision  
will be paid during the year in which Income of the company is exempt u/s 80PA of Income Tax Act, 
1961

36	 The Company has not meet the conditions of CSR rules, net worth, turnover and net profit 	
hence the provisions of CSR not applicable to the Company.

37	 The Company’s business of dealing in milk and milk products has been considered as essential 
service. Hence, dairy industry in which the Company operates is among the businesses that are 
not significantly impacted consequent to disruption due to COVID-19. Therefore, the Company 
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believes that thus far, there is no significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position 
of the Company. Further, the Company is not expecting any significant change in estimates as of 
now as the company is running its business and operations as usual without any major disruptions.

Due to COVID 19 (global health pandemic), nationwide lockdown has been imposed since March 
24, 2020. However, exceptions were given to certain activates considered as essentials services 
by Ministry of Home affairs Order No. 40-3/2020 Dated 24 March,2020 which includes supply and 
transportation of milk. Since the Company is engaged in the business of procurement and supply 
of milk , there was no impact of lockdown on the business of the company. The Company has also 
assessed recoverability of receivables considering internal and external information available up to 
the date of approval of these financial statements including credit reports and economic forecasts. 
Also, the Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on 
current indicators of future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying 
amount of these assets. The impact of the global health pandemic may be different from that 
estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the Company will continue 
to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

37	 Disclosure of financial ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at
31 March 

2023

As at
31 March 

2022

Variance 
%

Reason 
for 

variance
a. Current ratio Current assets Current liability  1.58  1.61 -2%
b. Debt equity 

ratio
Total debt Equity 

shareholder's fund
 NA  NA -

c. Debt service 
coverage ratio

Net operating 
Income

Total debt service  NA  NA -

i. Return on 
equity ratio

Net income Equity 
shareholder's fund

5.00% 4.00% 25% Note 1

d. Inventory 
turnover ratio

Cost of goods 
sold

Average inventory  96.56  83.95 15%

e. Trade 
receivables 
turnover ratio

Net sales Average trade 
receivables

 27.96  28.50 -2%

f. Trade 
payables 
turnover ratio

Net purchases Average trade 
payables

 19.06  18.00 6%

g. Net capital 
turnover ratio

Net sales Working capital  22.64  21.88 3%

h. Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 0.22% 0.18% 23%
j. Return 

on capital 
employed

Earning 
before interest 
and tax

Capital employed 2.14% 1.16% 84% Note 1

k. Return on 
investment

Earning on 
investments

Average 
investments

NA NA -
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Working of the ratios 

Basis of ratios  Year ended
31 March 2023

Ratio  Year ended
31 March 2022

Ratio

a. Current ratio
Current assets 70,574  1.58 51,900  1.61
Current liability 44,728 32,209

b. Debt Equity ratio
Total debt (Long term debt+Short rerm 
debt+Capital lease obligation)

 -  -  -  -

Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ 
Reserves and surplus)

26,582 21,279

c. Debt service coverage ratio NA NA
d. Return on equity ratio

Net income (PAT) 1,276 5.00% 765 4.00%
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ 
Reserves and surplus)

26,582 21,279

e. Inventory turnover ratio
Cost of goods sold 4,89,583  96.56 3,66,500  83.95
Average inventory (opening 
inventory+closing inventory)/2

5,070 4,366

f. Trade receivables turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 5,85,257  27.96 4,30,811  28.50
Average trade receivables [(Opening 
debtors +Closing debtors) / 2]

20,929 15,115

g. Trade payables turnover ratio
Net Purchases (purchases - purchases 
reutrns)

4,90,611  19.06 3,66,881  18.00

Average trade payables [(opening trade 
payables+closing trade payables)/2]

25,746 20,383

h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 5,85,257  22.64 4,30,811  21.88
Working capital = Current assets - Current 
liablities

25,846 19,691

i. Net profit ratio
Net profit 1,276 0.22% 765 0.18%
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 5,85,257 4,30,811

j. Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 1,625 2.14% 906 1.16%
Capital employed = Total assets - Current 
liabilities

75,939 77,825

k. Return on investment NA NA

Notes:
1	 Due to increase in profitability during the current year on account of increased operations.
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38	 Other statutory information

a.	 During the current financial year, company has not undertaken any transactions with the 
companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies 
Act, 1956.

b.	  No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the year during the financial year ended 
31 March, 2023.

c.	 There are no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of account earlier and 
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the current financial year in the tax 
assessments under the Income tax act, 1961

d.	 During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either 
borrowed funds or share premium) to any other person(s) or entities, including foreign 
entities (intermediaries)

e.	 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the 
financial year

f.	 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or 
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

g.	 The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity 
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the 
Company shall:

(i)	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii)	 provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries”

h.	 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the 
Intermediary shall

(i)	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii)	 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries”

i.	 During the year, the Company does not have any working capital limit, hence not required to 
submit quarterly stock statement with the banks/financial institutions

j.	 The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of 
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is 
not applicable on the Company.

39	 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than property, plant and equipment, 
intangible assets have a realisation value in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the 
amounts at which they are stated.
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40	 The Company is engaged in carrying the business of Sales of bulk milk and related products which 
is sold in India only, hence reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 
are not applicable.

41	 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with 
the current year’s classification / disclosure.

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No.
000050N/N500045

Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Varsha Shankar Band
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:08176824

Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Roshan Gulabrao Kalmegh
Partner Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701 DIN:09151499 Membership No. 51632

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 4th September 2023 Date: 4th September 2023
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Hee®eJ³ee meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee FefleJe=Êee®eer He=äer

20 mehìWyej, 2022 cebieUJeej jespeer ne@ìsue efnje he@uesme, oejJne jes[ ³eJeleceeU - 445001 ³esLes Fbogpee 
ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®³ee hee®eJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe& meeOeejCe meYes®eer FefleJe=Êe meYes®eer 
megjJeele ogheejer 01.00 Jeepelee Je meceehleer 02.00 Jeepelee FefleJe=Êe.

GheeqmLeleerle:

1. Þeerceleer Jebovee mebpe³e FbieUs : DeO³e#e Je Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

2. Þeerceleer Je<ee& MebkeÀj yeb[ : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

3. Þeerceleer JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

4. Þeerceleer veerlee legkeÀejece Helebieje³e : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

5. Þeerceleer jsMcee le=<eevle ieeJeb[s : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

6. Þeerceleer ef®e$ee censbê JesUtkeÀj : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

7. Þeerceleer cebpeg<ee Deceesue [bYeejs : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

8. Þeerceleer veerefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneCes : meb®eeefuekeÀe DeeefCe Mes³ejOeejkeÀ

GheeqmLeleerle

1. Þeer. efmekebÀoj MesKeueeue cegueeCeer : cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeeefCe meb®eeuekeÀ

2. Þeerceleer j®evee osJeOej iees³eue : le%e meb®eeuekeÀ

3. Þeer. jesMeve iegueeyejeJe keÀeUcesIe : keÀbHeveer meef®eJe

kebÀheveer®³ee hee®eJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee (SpeerSce) GheeqmLeleer veeWoJenervegmeej, 1885 FeqkeÌJeìer meceYeeieeb®es 
he´efleefveOeerlJe keÀjCeejs 57 YeeieOeejkeÀ yewþkeÀerle Jew³eefÊeÀkeÀefjl³ee GheeqmLele nesles DeeefCe 80574 FeqkeÌJeìer meceYeeieeb®es 
he´efleefveefOelJe keÀjCeejs 4940 YeeieOeejkeÀ yewþkeÀerle he´e@keÌmeerÜejs GheeqmLele nesles. SketÀCe 82459 FeqkeÌJeìer meceYeeieeb®es 
he´efleefveOeerlJe keÀjCeejs 4997 YeeieOeejkeÀeb®eer yewþkeÀerle GheeqmLele nesleer. kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece  
378ZA (9) ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej ³eeves JewOe keÀesjce hetCe& kesÀuee.

A.	 Þeerceleer Jebovee mebpe³e FbieUs ³eebveer DeO³e#eheoe®eer met$es mJeerkeÀejueer DeeefCe les peenerj kesÀues efkeÀ kebÀheveer Deblee|ve³ece®³ee 
Deee|ìkeÀue 11.6 ®³ee keÀueceevegmeej keÀesjce GheeqmLeleer Deens. he´e@keÌmeer jefpemìj, meYeemeoeb®eer veeWoCeer Je meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer 
efnmmesoejer SpeerSce®³ee efþkeÀeCeer GheueyOe nesleer DeeefCe leheemeCeermeeþer les Kegues nesles. l³eeveblej yewþkeÀ meg© Peeueer.

B.	 DeO³e#eebveer kebÀheveer®³ee hee®eJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle meYeemeo DeeefCe meb®eeuekeÀeb®es mJeeiele kesÀues . l³eeveblej 
yewþkeÀ meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer.
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C.	 GheeqmLele meom³eeb®³ee SkeÀceleeves mebceleer IesTve, meom³eebvee DeeOeer®e efJelejerle keÀjC³eele Deeuesueer hee®eJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ 
meJe&meeOeejCe meYee yeesueeJeC³eeyeeyele®eer met®evee Jee®eC³eele Deeueer.

meom³eebvee mebyeesefOele kesÀu³eeJej DeO³e#eebveer meYesuee hee®eJ³ee SpeerSce®³ee meg®evesceO³es veceto kesÀu³eehe´ceeCes J³eJemee³ee®es 
J³eJenej keÀjC³ee®es efveoxMe efoues.

he´ejbefYekeÀ J³eJemee³e:

1.	 31 cee®e& 2022 he³e¥le uesKeehejer#eCe kesÀuesues ye@uesvme Meerì veHeÀe Je leesìe Keeles l³ee leejKesuee mebheuesu³ee 
keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer jesKe he´Jeen efJeJejCe Je DeeefCe l³eeJej meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKeehejer#ekeÀ DenJeeue he´ehle 
keÀjCes, efJe®eej Je cebpetj keÀjCes.

Þeerceleer. he´ieleer DeefKeue hee³elee[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.: 0000439) ³eebveer meJe&meeOeejCe þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue 
þjeJe he´mleeefJele kesÀuee:

þjeJe ¬eÀ. hee®eJ³ee SpeerSce: 20.09.2022:1/2021-22

’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens efkeÀ, 31 cee®e& 2022 he³e¥le uesKeehejer#eCe kesÀuesues yewueWme Meerì, veHeÀe Je leesìe Keeles, 
l³eejespeer mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer jesKe he´Jeen efJeJejCe Je l³eeJejerue meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKeehejer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue 
he´ehle keÀªve cebpetj kesÀuee DeeefCe mJeerkeÀejuee.“

Þeerceleer. Jebovee DeMeeskeÀjeJe keÀ®ejs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.0008002:) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.

DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves he´mleeJe 
cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

2. 	 Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee 
l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes:

Þeerceleer. Þes³ee GcesMe Kelee[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.: 0002395) ³eebveer meJe&meeOeejCe þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue þjeJe 
he´mleeefJele kesÀuee:

þjeJe ¬eÀ. hee®eJ³ee SpeerSce: 20.09.2022:2/2021-22

’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej Þeerceleer. veerlee 
jesMeve jeþes[ ([erDee³eSve 08526738) p³ee jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesleele DeeefCe hee$e Demetve meg×e l³ee mJele: 
uee hegvne efve³egÊeÀermeeþer he´mlegle keÀjle veener heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer cebpeg<ee DeMeeskeÀjeJe [bYeejs ([erDee³eSve 
09735148) ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀ keÀªve Yejueer peeles. kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve ³eeb®³ee keÀe³ee&ue³ee®ee DeJeOeer 
jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue.“

Þeerceleer. ®ebêkeÀuee íieve IeeìesU (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.: 000037) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.

DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves he´mleeJe 
cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.
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3. 	 Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee 
l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes

	 Þeerceleer. jsCegkeÀe GcesMe Dee$eece (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.:0001046) ³eebveer meJe&meeOeejCe þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue þjeJe 
he´mleeefJele kesÀuee:

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. hee®eJ³ee SpeerSce: 20.09.2022:3/2021-22

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej Þeerceleer. mJeeleer 
©hesMe yeeäerkeÀj ([erDee³eSve 08526742) p³ee jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesleele DeeefCe Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs l³ee mJele: 
uee hegvne efve³egÊeÀermeeþer he´mlegle keÀjle veener heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer efveefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneCes ([erDee³eSve 
09735069) ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀ keÀªve Yejueer peeles. kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve ³eeb®³ee keÀe³ee&ue³ee®ee DeJeOeer 
jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue.“

	 Þeerceleer. veerlee jepeWê ieeJeb[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.:0001129) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.

DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves he´mleeJe 
cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

4. 	 Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2022-2023 meeþer kebÀHeveer®³ee DeLe&mebkeÀuHee®ee efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe cebpetj osCes.

	 Þeerceleer. he´efCelee efJeJeskeÀ jepeheesUs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.:0008133) ³eebveer meJe&meeOeejCe þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue 
þjeJe he´mleeefJele kesÀuee:

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. hee®eJ³ee SpeerSce: 20.09.2022:4/2021-22

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer 1 Sefhe´ue 2022 les 31 cee®e& 2023 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer kebÀheveer®ee DeLe&mebkeÀuhe, 
Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s ceeb[u³eehe´ceeCes DeeefCe ³eeÜejs cebpetj keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deeuee

	 Þeerceleer. Yeejleer Deefcele [ieJeej (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.:0003598) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.

DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves he´mleeJe 
cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

5.	 kebÀheveer®³ee Deee|ìkeÀume Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeveceOeerue yeoue efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes DeeefCe 
³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, efJeMes<e þjeJe Keeueerue yeoueebmen eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes.

	 Þeerceleer. ogiee& efveuesMe osJekeÀeles (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.0001749) ³eebveer meJe&meeOeejCe þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue þjeJe 
he´mleeefJele kesÀuee:

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. hee®eJ³ee SpeerSce: 20.09.2022:5/2021-22

	 kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee mebyebefOele lejlegoeRvegmeej, efJeMes<eleë keÀuece 378-I, 378ZQ, 
378ZR, keÀuece 14 DeeefCe kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece 2013 ceOeerue Flej ueeiet lejlegoer, pej Demesue lej, kebÀheveer®³ee 
efJeÐeceeve Deee|ìkeÀue Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve®³ee uesKeebceO³es yeoue keÀªve yeoueues peeJesle DeeefCe Keeueeruehe´ceeCes 
yeoueues peeleerue.
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(1)	 efJeÐeceeve keÀuece 9.13 ceO³es yeoue/megOeeefjle kesÀuee peeF&ue DeeefCe lees Keeueeruehe´ceeCes Jee®euee peeF&ue.

I.	 ceb[Ue®³ee meYesmeeþer keÀesjce meb®eeuekeÀeb®³ee SketÀCe mebK³es®³ee SkeÀ le=leer³eebMe Demesue, efkeÀceeve SkeÀ 
efveJe[tve Deeuesues meb®eeuekeÀ DeeefCe SkeÀ le%e meb®eeuekeÀ ³eeb®³ee GheeqmLeleermen efkeÀceeve leerve®³ee DeOeerve 
Demesue. Jejerue yeeyeer Demetvener, kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJej le%e meb®eeuekeÀ vemeu³eeme meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ue®³ee yewþkeÀermeeþer keÀesjceuee le%e meb®eeuekeÀe®eer GheeqmLeleer DeeJeM³ekeÀ vemeles.

II.	 keÀesjce DeYeeJeer ceb[Ue®eer yewþkeÀ nesT MekeÀueer veener lej, kebÀheveer®³ee DeO³e#eebveer þjefJeu³eevegmeej 
yewþkeÀ leejerKe, JesU DeeefCe efþkeÀeCeemeeþer mLeefiele kesÀueer peeF&ue. leLeeefhe, mLeefiele kesÀuesueer meYee 
DeO³e#eebveer cetU meYes®³ee leejKesheemetve meele efoJemeeb®³ee Deele yeesueeJeueer peeF&ue.

(2)	 efJeÐeceeve keÀuece 4.3. iii yeoue/megOeeefjle kesÀues peeleerue DeeefCe Keeueeruehe´ceeCes Jee®eues peeleerue.

	 meom³e cnCetve megª þsJeC³eeme hee$e vemeuesu³ee keÀesCel³eener meom³eeuee kebÀheveerkeÀ[tve meom³e cnCetve keÀe{tve 
ìekeÀC³eemeeþer uesKeer veesìerme heeþJeueer peeF&ue DeeefCe l³eebvee megveeJeCeer®eer mebOeer efoueer peeF&ue. meom³eeves 
veesìermeceO³es veceto kesÀu³eevegmeej efJeefnle keÀeueeJeOeerle veesìermeuee GÊej osCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. l³eeveblej yees[& 
³eeyeeyele efveCe&³e IesF&ue.

	 leLeeefhe, meYeemeoebvee veesìerme heeþJeC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves, ceb[U SkeÀe efJeefMeä Je<ee&le meJe& meom³eebmeeþer SkeÀ 
eEkeÀJee DeefOekeÀ hee$elee efvekeÀ<eebJej metì osT MekeÀles.

DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer efvejekeÀjCe kesÀues GhejesÊeÀ yeoueebhetJeea kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves kesÀuesueer meJe& 
ke=Àleer, ke=Àl³es DeeefCe ieesäer ³eeÜejs cebpetj kesÀu³ee peeleerue.

DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer ne þjeJe hetJeea®³ee meJe& J³eJemLeebvee ceeies ìekeÀleerue.

DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer ³ee þjeJee®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeuesueer DeMeer meJe& 
ke=Àleer, ke=Àl³es, yeeyeer DeeefCe ieesäer keÀjC³eemeeþer cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer eEkeÀJee kebÀheveer meef®eJe Demeleerue DeeefCe l³eebvee ³eeÜejs 
DeefOeke=Àle Deens.

Þeerceleer. De®e&vee efkeÀMeesj veeieehegjs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ.: 0003413) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.

DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves he´mleeJe 
cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

6. 	 Flej keÀener keÀecekeÀepe vemeu³eecegUs DeO³e#eebves DeeYeej ceevetve yewþkeÀ mebheueer.

 
							            
							             n/-
leejerKe: 20.09.2022						          DeO³e#e		
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: 9112203830

veesìerme
³eeÜejs met®evee osC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[ ®³ee meYeemeoeb®eer 6 Jeer Jeee|<ekeÀ 
meJe&meeOeejCe meYee ne@ìsue jeOee cebieuece OeeceCeieeJe jes[ ³eJeleceeU 445001 ³esLes 25 mehìWyej, 2023 meesceJeej, jespeer 
ogheejer 01.00 Jeepelee Keeueerue keÀecekeÀepe keÀjC³eemeeþer IesC³eele ³esF&ue:

1. 	 31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer®ee leeUsyebo he´ehle keÀjCes, efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe mJeerke=Àle keÀjCes DeeefCe l³ee 
leejKesuee mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer kebÀheveer®es veHeÀe DeeefCe leesìe Keeles DeeefCe Mes[îetue DeeefCe l³ee®ee 
SkeÀ Yeeie yeveJeCee´³ee veesìdme DeeefCe l³ee meesyele meb®eeuekeÀ DeeefCe uesKee hejer#ekeÀeb®es DenJeeue ³ee 
meboYee&le Keeueerue meeceev³e þjeJe heeme keÀjCes:

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer 31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer®es Dee@ef[ì kesÀuesues ye@uevme Meerì, efJeÊeer³e Je<ee&®es veHeÀe Je 
leesìe Keeles DeeefCe jesKe he´Jeen mìsìcesvì (meJe& JesUehe$ekeÀ Je veesìdme meefnle), lemes®e kebÀheveer®ee meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKee 
hejer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue l³eeÜejs cebpetj kesÀuee.“

2. 	 meb®eeuekeÀ Þeerceleer. JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj ([erDee³eSve 08765086) peer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesle 
Deens DeeefCe hee$e Demeu³eeves mJeleëuee hegvne efve³egÊeÀer®eer mJeerke=Àleer keÀjles. meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue 
þjeJeeJej efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e Jeeìle Demeu³eeme megOeejCesmen efkeÀJne l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes.

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer Þeerceleer. JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj ([erDee³eSve 08765086), ³ee meYesle 
jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesCeejer DeeefCe hee$e Demeu³ee®eer meb®eeefuekeÀe, hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer mJele:uee Dee@HeÀj keÀjles DeeefCe 
³eeÜejs kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer hegvee|ve³egÊeÀer kesÀueer peeles, jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue.“

3. 	 Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee 
l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes.

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej, Þeerceleer. veerlee 
legkeÀejece helebieje³e ([erDee³eSve: 08765070) meb®eeuekeÀ, Deeieeceer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle jesìsMeveÜejs 
efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Deensle, DeeefCe Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs les mJeleëuee hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer Dee@HeÀj keÀjle veenerle 
DeeefCe heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer Yeei³eÞeer Deceesue Yees³ej ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer keÀªve Yejueer peeF&ue. meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve 
DeeefCe p³eeb®³ee heoe®ee keÀeueeJeOeer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue.“

4. 	 Þeerceleer pe³eÞeer DeefcelejeJe meeKejkeÀj kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀ keÀjC³eemeeþer.

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer Þeerceleer. pe³eÞeer DeefcelejeJe meeKejkeÀj ([erDee³eSve 10304620) ³eeb®eer 
kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJej 03/09/2023 ³ee leejKeshe³e¥le heoeJej Deensle heemetve DeefleefjÊeÀ meb®eeuekeÀ 
cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele Deeueer nesleer DeeefCe pes Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle, kebÀheveer®es meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer 
kesÀueer peeles, p³eeb®³ee heoe®ee keÀeueeJeOeer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue.“
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5.	 Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2023-24 meeþer kebÀheveer®ee DeLe&mebkeÀuhe efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes DeeefCe ³ee 
meboYee&le Keeueerue meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve mJeerkeÀejCes:

	 ’þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer 1 Sefhe´ue 2023 les 31 cee®e& 2024 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer kebÀheveer®ee DeLe&mebkeÀuhe, 
Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s ceeb[u³eehe´ceeCes DeeefCe ³eeÜejs cebpetj keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deens.“

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeosMeevegmeej
						    
						      n/-
efþkeÀeCe: ³eJeleceeU			              		             efmekebÀoj cegueeCeer
leejerKe: 04.09.2023					      cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeeefCe meb®eeuekeÀ
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veesìdme

1.	 Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesuee GheeqmLele jneC³ee®ee DeeefCe celeoevee®ee DeefOekeÀej Demeuesu³ee meom³eeuee meYesceO³es 
GheeqmLele jneC³eeme DeeefCe nele oeKeJetve lemes®e celeoevee ceO³es cele osC³eeme mJele: SsJepeer he´efleefveOeeruee vesceC³ee®ee 
DeefOekeÀej Deens. he´efleefveOeer kebÀheveer®ee meom³e Demeuee heeefnpes. meom³e vemeuesu³ee J³eÊeÀer®eer he´efleefveOeer 
cnCetve vesceCetkeÀ nesT MekeÀle veener. he´efleefveOeer®³ee vesceCetkeÀer®ee keÀjejveecee heefjCeecekeÀejkeÀ nesC³eemeeþer ³eesi³e 
he´keÀejs hetCe& Yejuesuee, mìBhe DeeefCe menerves hetCe& Demeuee heeefnpes DeeefCe meYes®³ee efve³eesefpele JesUs®³ee keÀceerle keÀceer 48 
leeme DeeOeer kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eele meeoj kesÀuee heeefnpes. ³esLes he´efleefveOeer vesceCetkeÀer®ee HeÀe@ce& pees[uee 
Deens.

2.	 meYeemeoebvee/he´e@keÌmeeRvee efJevebleer kesÀueer peeles keÀer ceereEìieceO³es GheeqmLele jenC³eemeeþer ³eesi³e jerleerves Yejuesueer DeìW[vme 
eqmuehe meesyele DeeCee.

3.	 meesyele®³ee kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee 170 keÀuece meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer veeWoCeer DeeefCe l³eeb®es MesDejneseÅu[ie DeeefCe 
kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee 189 keÀuece þsJeuesu³ee keÀjejeb®eer eEkeÀJee J³eJemLeeb®eer veeWoCeer DeeefCe meesyele®³ee 
met®evesceO³es meboe|Yele mebyebefOele keÀeieohe$es. meeceev³e keÀecekeÀepee®³ee JesUsle MeefveJeej DeeefCe jefJeJeej JeieUlee meJe& 
keÀecekeÀepee®³ee efoJemeebceO³es, meeceev³e keÀecekeÀepee®³ee leemeebceO³es (10.00 les 17.00 leeme) leheemeCeermeeþer Kegueer 
Demeleerue.

4.	 meYeemeoebveer l³eeb®³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeuee®eer he´le SpeerSceceO³es DeeCeC³ee®eer efJevebleer kesÀueer Deens keÀejCe kebÀheveer 
SpeerSce®³ee efþkeÀeCeer keÀesCeleerner he´le he´oeve keÀjCeej veener.

5.	 kebÀheveer®eer Keeleer eEkeÀJee keÀecekeÀepeemebyebOeer keÀesCeleerner ceeefnleer efceUJeC³eeme F®ígkeÀ Demeuesu³ee keÀesCel³eener 
meom³eeves efJevebleer kesÀueer Deens keÀer, mebcesuevee®³ee leejKes®³ee efkeÀceeve 7 efoJeme Deieesoj kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle 
keÀe³ee&ue³eekeÀ[s keÌJesjer heeþJeeJeer.

6.	 meom³eebvee l³eeb®³ee meJe& he$eJ³eJenejeceO³es l³eeb®es HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ DeeefCe meom³e keÀes[ G×=le keÀjC³ee®eer efJevebleer 
kesÀueer peeles.

7.	 meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer kesÀueer peeles keÀer l³eeb®es heÊes DeeefCe yeBkeÀ Keel³eeleerue leheefMeueebceO³es kebÀheveeruee lJeefjle yeoue 
metef®ele keÀje.

8.	 SpeerSce®³ee efþkeÀeCeer Mem$es, DeiveerMem$es, oe©ieesUe, ®eeketÀ DeeefCe yues[, Oeejoej JeeÐes Fl³eeoeRvee yeboer Deens.

9.	 kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 102(1) DevJe³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeuesues mheäerkeÀjCeelcekeÀ efJeOeeve, yewþkeÀerle 
J³eJenej keÀjeJe³ee®³ee efJeMes<e J³eJemee³eeMeer mebyebefOele ³esLes pees[ues Deens.

10.	 Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee efþkeÀeCeer heesnes®eC³eemeeþer he´cegKe ueB[ceeke&Àmen ceeie& vekeÀeMee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYes®³ee met®evesmeesyele pees[uee Deens.
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kebÀhev³ee DeefOeefve³ece 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 378ZA (4)(C) Debleie&le meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve  
efveJe[u³ee peeCeeN³ee GcesoJeejeb®³ee Deeojele hee$eles®es efJeOeeve

veeJe: Þeerceleer. Yeei³eÞeer Deceesue Yees³ej Þeerceleer. pe³eÞeer Deefcele meeKejkeÀj

Age: 37 21

Hee$elee 12th 12th

J³eJemee³e heMegmebJeOe&ve heMegmebJeOe&ve

efve³egÊeÀer®³ee Deìer: GlheeokeÀ meb®eeuekeÀ, jesìsMeveÜejs 
efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

GlheeokeÀ meb®eeuekeÀ, jesìsMeveÜejs 
efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

ceesyeouee Ðee³e®ee Deens DeeefCe 
MesJeì®ee keÀe{uesuee ceesyeouee:

ueeiet veener ueeiet veener

meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer 
kesÀu³ee®eer leejerKe

ueeiet veener ueeiet veener

MesDejneseÅu[ie: 38 36

meb®eeuekeÀ Je kesÀ Sce heer meesyele 
Demeuesues veeles:

ueeiet veener ueeiet veener

meom³elJe/ ceb[Ue®³ee meefcel³eeb®es 
DeO³e#eheo:

ueeiet veener ueeiet veener

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeosMeevegmeej
						    
						      n/-
efþkeÀeCe: ³eJeleceeU			              		             efmekebÀoj cegueeCeer
leejerKe: 04.09.2023					      cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeeefCe meb®eeuekeÀ
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: 9112203830

GHeefmLeleer eqmueHe

HeÀeef]ueDees mebK³ee: ............................

meom³e keÀes[

meesceJeej, 25 mehìWyej, 2023 jespeer nesCee´³ee Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®³ee meneJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe& 
meeOeejCe meYesle ceer ceeP³ee GheeqmLeleer®eer veeWo keÀjle Deens.

MesDejnesu[j®es veeJe ..................................................................................

he´e@keÌmeer®es veeJe .......................................................... (ceereEìieceO³es GheeqmLele he´e@keÌmeer®³ee yeeyeleerle)

(A) kesÀJeue GHeefmLeleermeeþer: ____________

(B) GHeefmLeleer DeeefCe celeoeveemeeþer: ____________

MesDejnesu[j / he´e@keÌmeer®eer mJee#ejer*

*pes ueeiet nesle veener les keÀì keÀje
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: 9112203830

HeÀe@ce& Scepeerìer 11

kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ecee®es keÀuece 105(6) DeeefCe kebÀheveer (J³eJemLeeheve DeeefCe he´Meemeve) efve³ece, 2014 ®es  
efve³ece 19(3) ®³ee Deveg<ebieeves

he´e@keÌmeer HeÀe@ce&

meom³ee®es veeJe:

veeWoCeerke=Àle heÊee:

F& - cesue:

HeÀesefueDees mebK³ee:

ceer .................................................................................. Jejerue veeJee®³ee kebÀheveer®³ee 
..................... meceYeeieeb®eer meom³e Demeu³eeves, ³eeÜejs efve³egÊeÀer keÀjle Deens.

1. veeJe.....................................................HeÀesefueDees............................................

heÊee:...................................................................F&-cesue .................................
...............................

mJee#ejer: ................................................................ l³ee®³ee DevegheeqmLeleerle

2.veeJe.....................................................HeÀesefueDees............................................

heÊee:...................................................................F&-cesue .................................
...............................

mJee#ejer: ................................................................ l³ee®³ee DevegheeqmLeleerle

3.veeJe.....................................................HeÀesefueDees............................................

heÊee:.................................................................. F&-cesue  ............................

mJee#ejer: .........................................

mehìWyej 2023 ®³ee 25 J³ee efoJeMeer 01.00 Jeepelee ne@ìsue jeOee cebieuece OeeceCeieeJe jes[ ³eJeleceeU 445001 ³esLes 
eEkeÀJee keÀesCel³eener Dev³e mLeeveeJej nesCee´³ee kebÀheveer®³ee 6 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesuee ceeP³eemeeþer DeeefCe ceeP³ee 
Jeleerves GheeqmLele jenC³eemeeþer DeeefCe Keeueer efouesu³ee þjeJeeJej celeoeve keÀjC³eemeeþer ceePee he´efleefveefOe cnCetve efve³egÊeÀ 
keÀjlees.
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Deveg. 
¬eÀ.

þjeJe celeoeve

®³ee yeepetves efJejesOeele leìmLe

1. 31 cee®e& 2023 jespeer®ee leeUsyebo he´ehle keÀjCes, efJe®eejele IesCes 
DeeefCe mJeerke=Àle keÀjCes DeeefCe l³ee leejKesuee mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer 
kebÀheveer®es veHeÀe DeeefCe leesìe Keeles DeeefCe Mes[îetue DeeefCe l³ee®ee SkeÀ 
Yeeie yeveJeCee´³ee veesìdme DeeefCe l³ee meesyele meb®eeuekeÀ DeeefCe uesKee 
hejer#ekeÀeb®es DenJeeue ³ee meboYee&le Keeueerue meeceev³e þjeJe heeme keÀjCes.

2. meb®eeuekeÀ Þeerceleer. JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj ([erDee³eSve 
08765086) peer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesle Deens DeeefCe hee$e 
Demeu³eeves  mJeleëuee hegvne efve³egÊeÀer®eer mJeerke=Àleer keÀjles. meeceev³e 
þjeJe cnCetve Keeueerue þjeJeeJej efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e Jeeìle 
Demeu³eeme megOeejCesmen efkeÀJne l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes.

3. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e 
Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes : Þeerceleer. 

veerlee legkeÀejece helebieje³e ([erDee³eSve: 08765070) 
p³ee jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesleele DeeefCe Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs l³ee 
mJele: uee hegvne efve³egÊeÀermeeþer he´mlegle keÀjle veener heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ 
peeiee Þeerceleer Yeei³eÞeer Deceesue Yees³ej ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀ keÀªve 
Yejueer peeleerue.

4. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e 
Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes Þeerceleer 
pe³eÞeer DeefcelejeJe meeKejkeÀj kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀ 
keÀjC³eemeeþer.

5. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2023-2024 meeþer kebÀheveer®³ee Deboepehe$ekeÀeJej 
efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes.

efoveebkeÀ ..............mehìWyej 2023 uee mJee#ejer kesÀueer.

YeeieOeejkeÀ mJee#ejer: ................................................

he´efleefveefOe mJee#ejer: ................................................

veesì: he´e@keÌmeer HeÀe@ce& hejle keÀjCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens pes kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³ee ceO³es meYes®³ee JesUs®³ee 48 leeme 
hetJeea hees®euee heeefnpes. he´e@keÌmeer meom³e DemeCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

he´l³e³e © .1. 
cenmetue cegêebkeÀ
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: 9112203830

hees®eheeJeleer

HeÀesefueDees mebK³ee: .....................................

ceer............................................HeÊee..............................................................

Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®es meom³e Deens. ceer ³eeÜejs Ieesef<ele kesÀues Deens keÀer ceuee kebÀheveer®³ee 

meneJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmeeþer l³eeb®es meJe& mebueivekeÀebmen met®evee he´ehle Peeueer Deens.

							     
meom³e mJee#ejer

efleefLe:
efþkeÀeCe:
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cenmetue yepesì 2023-24

¬eÀceebkeÀ efJeJejCe ceespeC³ee®es SkeÀkeÀ
yepesì Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 

2023-24

(I) otOe Kejsoer (ojjespe efkeÀueesie´@ce) 45,783

(II) ogOee®³ee keÀeceeletve GlheVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 8,848.58

(III) Kejsoer eEkeÀcele (ueeKe ©he³eele) 7,649.60

(IV) mene³ekeÀ ceee|peve (ueeKe ©he³eele) 156.41

(V) uee@efpeeqmìkeÀ Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 518.72

(VI) Flej otOe meb®eeueve Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 310.70

(VII) efveeq½ele Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 186.58

(VIII) efceukeÀ Dee@HejsMeveOetve veHeÀe/ (leesìe) (ueeKe ©he³eele) 26.58

(IX)
jeä^er³e ieeskegÀU efceMeve Debleie&le iegjeb®³ee efJelejCe 
ef¬eÀ³eekeÀueeheeletve GlheVe

(ueeKe ©he³eele) 68.83

(X)
jeä^er³e ieeskegÀU efceMeve ef¬eÀ³eekeÀueeheebmen veHeÀe/(leesìe 
veHeÀe/leesìe

(ueeKe ©he³eele) 95.41

(XI) heerFSme Ghe¬eÀceebmeeþer cenmetue Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) (30.53)

(XII) heerFSme Dee@hejsMevmeceOetve vegkeÀmeeve (ueeKe ©he³eele) 30.53

(XIII) heerFSme Ghe¬eÀceebmeeþer Devegoeve (ueeKe ©he³eele) -

(XIV) heerFSme Dee@hejsMevmeceOetve  veHeÀe/leesìe (ueeKe ©he³eele) (30.53)

(XV) Flej GlheVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 58.92

(XVI) keÀjhetJeea veHeÀe/leesìe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 123.80

Yeeb[Jeueer yepesì

¬eÀceebkeÀ efJeJejCe ceespeC³ee®es SkeÀkeÀ
yepeì efJeÊe Je<e& 

2023-24

De otOe Dee@hejsMevme

(I) ke@Àve (ueeKe ©he³eele) -

(II) yeerScemeer (ueeKe ©he³eele)

(III) S®e Dees mesìDehe Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) -

(IV) DeeF&meerìer (ueeKe ©he³eele) 13.20

(V) [erheerScemeer³et (ueeKe ©he³eele) -

(VI) kesÀheskeÌme otOe Dee@hejsMevme (ueeKe ©he³eele)

(VII) kesÀheskeÌme mJeleë®³ee efveOeerletve (ueeKe ©he³eele) 13.20
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Notes
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तलाव फैल वंजारी  फैल

गणपती 
मंदिर



D
es

ig
ne

d 
& 

Pr
in

te
d 

by
 : 

D
J 

M
ed

ia
pr

in
t &

 L
og

is
tic

s 
Li

m
ite

d 
| s

al
es

@
dj

co
rp

.in


